Ceniral

oty Podfordshire Bedfordshire

Priory House
Monks Walk
Chicksands,
Shefford SG17 5TQ

please ask for Miss H Bell
direct line 0300 300 4040
date 19 July 2012

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Date & Time
Monday, 30 July 2012 at 2.30 p.m.

Venue at
Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands

Richard Carr
Chief Executive

To: The Chairman and Members of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE:

Clirs R D Berry, D Bowater and Mrs M Mustoe

All other Members of the Council - on request

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS
MEETING




Item

AGENDA

WELCOME

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members

Members' Interests

To receive from Members any declarations of interest.

LICENSING PROCESS

Licensing Objectives

This report has been withdrawn.

Report

Subject

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, Part 2, schedule 3, as amended by s27 of the
Policing and Crime Act 2009 - A hearing called to
determine an application for a Sex Establishment
Licence at Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill,
MK45 2EH

Page Nos.

*

17 -212



Agenda Item 4
Page 3

Bedfordshire

Procedure for the hearing of applications-
Sex Establishment Licensing

The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as
amended by s27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009

Public Protection
Central Bedfordshire Council
Priory House
Monks Walk
Chicksands
Shefford
SG17 5TQ

0300 300 8000

Priory House, Monks Walk Telephone 0300 300 8000
Chicksands, Shefford, Beds Email inffo@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
SG17 5TQ www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk



Agenda Item 4
Page 4

Licensing Sub-Committee Procedure for
Determining applications under Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by s27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009

CONTENTS

1. Introduction
2. General Principles

PRE-HEARING

Licensing Panels

Timescales for Convening a Hearing
Notice of Hearing

Persons to be Notified of a Hearing
Contents of Notice

Hearings to be open to the public
Failure to attend the hearing

0. Disruptive behaviour

SN R

SUB - COMMITTEE AGENDA
11. Licensing Sub-Committee agenda
HEARING PROCEDURE

12. Opening the Hearing

13. Licensing Officer’s Report

14. Licensing Authority’s request(s) for clarification

15. Presentation of Case / Submissions from Parties

16. Modification or Withdrawal of Application or Representation
17. Closing Submissions

18. Legal Advice

19. Committee Decision in Relation to Procedure

20. Determination of the Application

POST HEARING

21. Record of Proceedings
22. Irregularities

23. Decision Notice

24. Appeals

25. Closing the Hearing

Licensing Sub-Committee Checklist

20of 14



1.

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

2.1.

2.2.

Agenda Item 4
Page 5

Introduction

Central Bedfordshire Council is the Licensing Authority for the grant of Sex
Establishment Licences within the Central Bedfordshire Council area.

This document and the procedures detailed herein give information concerning the
hearing and decision making process for Sex Establishment licensing.

This guidance is intended for all concerned in any way whatsoever with a hearing
before a licensing panel (Licensing Sub-committee, the Licensing Committee or
Council, as may be the case) in relation to the determination of applications under
Sex Establishment licensing regulations.

General Principles
All Members sitting on the determination of an application will always promote the
right of all parties to a fair hearing and only have regard to the evidence put before

them by:

The applicant
The responsible authority (Police)
Any interested parties

Members will:

have regard to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, Schedule 3 and any relevant secondary legislation

have regard to the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy for Sex
Establishments

treat each application on its own merits; and

undertake its decision-making responsibilities honestly and fairly, in an open,
transparent and accountable way.

PRE-HEARING

3. Licensing Panels

3.1.  Generally, hearings will take place before a Licensing Sub-committee consisting of
three Members of the Licensing Committee, although, to avoid unnecessary
adjournments, a fourth Member may attend as a substitute Member.

3.2. If, for any reason whatsoever, it is not possible to have a matter determined by a
Licensing Sub-Committee, the matter would be heard by the Licensing Committee.
A Licensing Committee must consist of between ten and fifteen Members and at
least one half of those Members must attend for a hearing to proceed before the
Licensing Committee.

3.3. In the highly unlikely event of it not being possible, for any reason whatsoever, to

have a matter determined by either a Licensing Sub-committee or the Licensing
Committee, the matter would be heard by Council.

3 of 14



41.

4.2.

4.3.

5.1.

6.1.

7.1.

Agenda Item 4
Page 6

Timescales for Convening a Hearing

Most hearings must normally take place within 20 working days from the last date in
which representations can be made.

Exceptions, with the agreement of the committee:
4.21. Where the objections are withdrawn

4.2.2. Where a party cannot attend on the day and it is in the interests of fairness
to postpone the hearing to a later date

Hearings may be dispensed with where all relevant persons agree a hearing is
unnecessary.

Notice of Hearing
Generally 10 clear days notice will be given of a hearing.
Persons to be Notified of a Hearing
The following persons must be notified of a hearing:
6.1.1.  Any applicant for a licence
6.1.2.  Any person who has made relevant representations;
6.1.3. The Responsible Authority
Contents of Notice
The notice of a hearing must contain:
7.1.1.  The date, time and place of the hearing;
7.1.2.  The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

7.1.3. The right of a party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

7.1.4.  Any points upon which the authority considers that it will want clarification
from a party at the hearing;

7.1.5.  The right of the party to provide additional information to provide any
clarification sought by the Authority;

7.1.6. The consequences of failing to attend the hearing or not being
represented at the hearing;

7.1.7.  Any information the Licensing Authority has received in support or
opposition of the application.

4 of 14



8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

10.

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

Agenda Item 4
Page 7

Hearings to be open to the public

Hearings will generally be open to the public as the Licensing Authority is
committed to taking decisions in an honest, accountable and transparent way, but
on occasions a licensing panel may find it necessary to exclude a party or parties,
the public and press from all or any part of a hearing.

A panel will only pass an exclusion resolution where it considers that the public
interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking place in public. Such decisions will be made on an individual basis.

The panel’s deliberations, which do not form part of the hearing, will be conducted
in private. The announcement of the panel’s decision is part of the hearing and will
generally be open to the public, subject to any exclusion resolution.

Failure to attend the hearing

No party is obliged to attend a hearing, although the Licensing Authority
encourages all parties to attend hearings to make their application or
representation, as may be the case.

Regardless of whether a party attends a hearing or not, the matter will generally be
heard and determined by the licensing panel (the Council, the Licensing Committee
or a Licensing Sub-committee). At the hearing, the panel will consider any
application, representation or notice made by an absent party in the same way as it
will of any application, representation or notice made by a party that attends the
hearing.

If, however, the hearing is adjourned to a specified date, all parties will forthwith be
notified of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Disruptive behaviour

Any person who disrupts a hearing by the Council, the Licensing Committee or a
Licensing Sub-committee of a matter being heard under Sex Establishment
legislation may be required to leave the hearing.

It is for the panel hearing the matter to decide whether such person will be
permitted to return to the hearing, but should they be allowed to do so, this may be
on such conditions as the panel may specify.

If a disruptive person is a person who has a right to address the panel, then that
person may, before the end of the hearing (i.e. before Stage 25 of the following
procedure), put in writing any information they would have been entitled to give
orally, had they not been required to leave the hearing.

5 of 14



Agenda Item 4
Page 8

SUB - COMMITTEE AGENDA

11.

11.1.

11.2.

11.3.

Licensing Sub-Committee agenda

The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing shall be commenced in accordance with the
Licensing Sub-Committee agenda. Any Committee matters shall be addressed at
this stage.

The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing procedure shall take over at the point at
which the agenda item is called to be heard.

The Sub-Committee agenda shall deal with the issue of exclusion of press and
public for the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

HEARING PROCEDURE

12.

12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

13.

13.1.

13.2.

14.

14.1.

14.2.

15.

15.1.

Opening the Hearing

The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing shall be formally opened by the Chair.
The Chair shall introduce Members of the licensing panel (a Licensing Sub-
committee, the Licensing Committee or Council), officers present and all other

parties present.

The Chair shall explain the procedure to be followed at the meeting and the nature
of the decision to be taken by the panel.

Licensing Officer’s Report

The Licensing Officer presents his / her Report, including an outline of the
application, the representation(s) and any points upon which the Licensing Authority
has given notice that it required clarification, and identifies anything relevant in the
legislation and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Members of the panel may ask questions of the Licensing Officer with regards to
the Report.

Licensing Authority’s request(s) for clarification

If points of clarification have been asked for, the Chair invites the Licensing Officer
or relevant party to provide necessary information.

Members of the panel may ask questions with regards to the further information
provided.

Presentation of Case / Submissions from Parties

In the order of Applicant, Responsible Authority and Interested Party each party
shall be invited to undertake the following:

15.1.1. Set out their case;

6 of 14



15.2.

15.3.

15.4.

15.5.

16.

16.1.

16.2.

17.

17.1.

17.2.

17.3.

18.

18.1.

Agenda Item 4
Page 9

15.1.2. Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification of the
witnesses has previously been given to the Council);

15.1.3. Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case (provided
notification of the documentary evidence has previously been given to the
Council); and

15.1.4. Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the Licensing
Panel.

At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may ask questions of other
parties by directing them through the Chair.

The Sub-Committee shall have the absolute discretion to restrict the number of
witnesses and documents that any party can introduce, or the time spent on
submissions or oral evidence, to ensure the proper running of the hearing.

Any witnesses that any party is seeking to call that have not previously been
notified to the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the
consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole
discretion to refuse to allow any witnesses to be heard, even where the consent of
all parties has been given. In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may
consider any circumstances they believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the
relevance of the evidence to the matters before the Committee.

Any documents that any party is seeking to adduce that have not previously been
notified to the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the
consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole
discretion to refuse to allow any documents to be adduced, even where the consent
of all parties has been given. In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may
consider any circumstances they believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the
relevance of the evidence to the matters before the Committee.

Modification or Withdrawal of Application or Representation

The Chair shall ask the applicant whether the applicant wishes to modify or
withdraw the application

The Chair shall ask each party making a representation whether such party would
like to withdraw their representation

Closing Submissions

The Chair shall invite each of the parties to present a closing submission to the
Sub-Committee.

The Chair shall invite the Licensing Officer to make any final representations.

At the end of the Closing Submissions the Chairman may ask the Legal Advisor if
there is any clarification or points they wish to make.

Legal Advice

The role of the Legal Advisor is to provide Members with advice on:
7 of 14



Agenda Item 4
Page 10

Questions of law;

Matters of practice and procedure;

The options available to the sub-committee in making their decision;
Whether information or evidence is relevant to the licensing objectives;

Any relevant case law or guidelines.

18.2. The hearing shall be directed by the Chair and assisted by the Legal Advisor as

18.3.

19.

19.1.

19.2.

19.3.

19.4.

19.5.

19.6.

appropriate and necessary.

The Sub-Committee shall be entitled to vary the order and procedure for the
hearing, at its absolute discretion.

Determination of the Application

After all representations have been heard, the Chair will inform all parties that the
panel will retire in private to determine the matter.

Either the panel will retire alone to a private room or all parties, officers and
members of the public will be required to leave the room, although the panel may
invite their legal adviser to join them for the purpose of providing only legal advice -
the details of which will be disclosed upon the hearing reconvening.

Should the sub-committee need to ask any further questions of any party, all parties
shall be invited to return for the purposes of asking and answering questions.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination at the conclusion of the
meeting

All decisions shall be made in line with the general principles as detailed in
Appendix A, the range of options available.

The Sub-Committee shall complete the decision notice as shown at Appendix B.
The hearing will reconvene and the Chair will either:

* announce the Sub-Committee determination including reasons for the
determination; or

e advise those persons present that the Sub-Committee has not reached a
decision, but will make a determination as soon as it can and, in any event,
within five working days. All parties will then be notified forthwith of the
decision.

8 of 14



Agenda Item 4

Page 11

POST HEARING

20. Record of Proceedings

20.1. The authority shall ensure that a record is taken of the hearing.

20.2. The record shall be kept for a period of six years from the date of the final action on
the matter.

21. Irregularities

21.1. Proceedings shall not be rendered void due to a failure to comply with the
procedures set out in this document.

21.2. Any failure to comply with Hearing Regulations shall not render the process or the
decision void.

21.3. Where the Authority considers any person to have been prejudiced from the
irregularity it shall take such steps as it considers fit to remedy the irregularity,
before reaching its determination.

21.4. Clerical mistakes may be corrected by the Authority.

22. Decision Notices

22.1. The Authority shall provide a written notice of its determination as soon as
practicable after the hearing and within 5 working days.

23. Appeals

23.1. An appeal against the determination of the Authority must be made to the
appropriate Magistrates Court within 21 days of the date of delivery of the decision.

24. Closing the Hearing

24.1. The Chair shall thank all parties for attending and draw the hearing to a close.

24.2. Should there be another hearing to be heard the Sub-Committee shall begin the

procedure again.

9 of 14



Agenda Item 4

Licensing Sub-Committee Checklist Page 12
Procedure for determining applications for a Sex Establishment Licence

ltem

1. Chair to introduce Sub-Committee, Committee Administrator,
other Officers and all Parties present.

2. Chair to explain procedure for hearing to all parties.

3. Licensing Officer to introduce application, including details of
the premises, application, objections, references to the
Statement of Licensing Policy and Statutory Obligations.

4. Chair to invite Sub-Committee to ask any questions of the
Licensing Officer, in relation to the report provided.

5. Chair to ask Licensing Officer whether there are any points
requiring Clarification.

Steps 6 to 9 to be completed for each party in the order of Applicant (A), A RA | IP

Responsible Authority (RA) and Interested Party (IP)
The chair will invite each party to:

6. Set out their case

7. Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification
of the witnesses has previously been given to the Council);

8. Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case
(provided notification of the documentary evidence has
previously been given to the Council); and

9. Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the
Licensing Panel.

Repeat steps 6 to 9 for each party

10. At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may
ask questions of other parties by directing them through the
Chair.

11. Chair asks Applicant if they wish to modify or withdraw their

application in any way.

12. Chair to invite closing submissions from applicant,
responsible authorities and interested parties.

13. The Sub-Committee will retire into private to consider its
decision.

14. Chair will announce the decision of the Sub-Committee and
the reasons for the decision. The Chair will advise all parties
of their right of appeal.

10 of 14



Agenda ltem 4

Appendix ‘A’ Page 13

Options for determining applications
Determination of application for a Sex Establishment Licence

* To grant the application
» Torefuse the application

11 of 14



DECISION OF THE LICENSING SUB - COMMITTEE

Appendix ‘B’

Bedfordshire

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

DECISION NOTICE

Sex Establishment

Agenda Item 4
Page 14

| Date of Hearing

Applicant’'s Name:

Premises Address:

| Application for:

| Reasons for Hearing:

Members of the Licensing Sub-

Committee:

Applicant:

Person(s) Appearing on Behalf of the

Applicant:

Objector(s):

Person(s) Appearing on Behalf of

Objector(s):

| Other Persons Present:

If appropriate:

COMMENCEMENT DATE

This licence will come into effect from:

o The date of this decision

o The end of the period for appeal.

12 of 14



Agenda Item 4

FINDINGS OF FACT Page 15
The Sub-Committee made the following findings of fact:

DECISION
The Sub-Committee have decided that the application should be:

o Granted (as set out in the application)

o Refused

* In coming to its decision, the Sub-Committee has taken into account:

o The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982,
Schedule 3

o The above Act as amended by s27 of the Policing and Crime Act
2009

o Central Bedfordshire Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy for
Sex Establishments

o The merits of the application and the representations (including
supporting information) presented by all parties.

REASONS FOR DECISION
The reasons for the Committee’s decision are as follows:

Irrelevant Representations

The Sub-Committee determined that the following representations were
irrelevant: Not applicable.

Representation Reason Representation was
Considered Irrelevant

1.

2.

13 of 14



Agenda ltem 4
Page 16

Right of Appeal

Applicants or any person who has made a relevant representation who is
dissatisfied with this decision has the right of appeal to the Magistrates Court
within 21 days of the date on which they are notified of the decision.

Signed:

[Name]

Chair of Licensing Sub-Committee
Date:

14 of 14



Agenda Item 6
Page 17

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

30 July 2012

SUBJECT Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Part

2, schedule 3, as amended by s27 of the Policing and Crime
Act 2009 - A hearing called to determine an application for a
Sex Establishment Licence at Shaylers, 4 Church Street,
Ampthill, MK45 2EH

REPORT OF | Head Of Service Public Protection

Contact Officers; dave.mcbain@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

1. The Application

1.1

1.2

1.3

An application has been submitted by Lord John Shayler for the grant
of a Sex Establishment Licence to carry out the business of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue (SEV)

Activity Current Provision | The Application
Sexual N/A Mon — Weds 1900hrs to
Entertainment 0030hrs
Venue (SEV) Thurs — Sat 1900hrs to
0130hrs
Sunday - Closed

Location

The premise is situated in a small shopping parade, close to a mini
roundabout complex in the Town centre. Other retail properties are
situated around this area. A public house, The White Hart Hotel, is
within 70 metres of the property. There is some residential property
within the nearby surroundings. A small public space, with a local
monument, is situated in front of the premise. There is a large
supermarket and car park to the rear of the premise.

The application is attached as Appendix ‘A’.

A copy of the location map is attached as Appendix ‘B’.

Location photographs are also attached to this report.

Relevant History

A valid application for a premises licence for the property under the
Licensing Act 2003, was received by Mid Bedfordshire Council On 6"
February 2008. The licence was granted on 6" March 2009. the
authorisation includes Provision of facilities for Live Music &
Recorded Music, Provision of facilities for making music, Provision of
facilities for dancing, Provision of Late Night Refreshment and the
Supply of alcohol.



5.1

5.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

Agenda Item 6
Page 18

Special conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues (SEV)

Special conditions relating to SEV’s can be found on pages 29 and 30
of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy for Sex
Establishments. These are applied to all SEV Sex Establishment
Licences

Representations from the responsible Authority
Police — Report attached
Interested Parties

A number of representations have been received. These are attached
to this report

A further 40 representations were rejected as being not relevant
Licensing Policy

Members’ attention is drawn to the Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy for Sex Establishments, in particular sections 9,10,11 and 12
and Appendix ‘F’ para 3 (c & d) and para 4

Other Guidance

The sub committee must also have regard to
» The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
* Any supporting regulations - i.e. s27 of the Policing and Crime
Act 2009

Observation and General Guidance

The Sub-Committee must consider the application and any
submissions made in writing, and determine the application.
The options available are:
e Grant the application
* Grant the application with any additional conditions requested
by the Chief Officer of Police
* Refuse the application

The Sub-Committee determination must be based upon:-

. The merits of the application and the representations (including
supporting information) presented by all the parties
. Any comments made by the Chief Officer of Police and any

objections made

. The Statement of Policy of the Licensing Authority

. The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as
amended

The Sub-Committee must provide clear and relevant reasons for their
decision.



Background Papers:

Location of Papers:
File Reference:

Agenda Item 6
Page 19

Schedule 3 Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by s27 of the
Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Central Bedfordshire Council Statement of Licensing
Policy for Sex Establishments

Licensing Team, Dunstable

(SEV) 2/3



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 21

Bedfordshire

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Please note that an application has been received on14/06/2012 for a

| Licence | Sex Establishment |

Premises Licence. Details as follows:

Name of applicant/Club
Lord John Shayler - Shaylers

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Shaylers

4 Church Street

Ampthill

Town Ampthill Post code MK45 2EH

Licensable activities applied for/times.

Mon to Weds — 1900 — 0030 / Thurs to Sat — 1900 — 0130 / Closed Sunday

Description of the Application.

Sex Entertainment Venue

The full application can be viewed at the address below. The application will be
advertised on a notice outside the premises and also in a local publication of the
applicant’s choice. If you wish to make a representation, please do so in writing by
13th July 2012. Any such representation must reach the Council by the date given
above.

Licensing Team, Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House, High Street North,
Dunstable, Beds LU6 1LF
Telephone: 0300 300 8647



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
P Page 23,

o mpfet;ng this forr
.,‘._fform I you are compiey :}”g

a) -an. mdmduai or mdxv:duais

b) a perscm other than an. mdmdua] .
L asa hmk ed‘COmpany :

as a partnershsp

] ,Tgs, an,-unmco PO rated assoc;atxon or

v T example a statutory ,
B _‘fcorporatron) : o

1B



Agenda ltem 6
R Page 24

7 _mcludmg post code ‘

| Telephone number (i .aﬁ;ﬁ;‘é}




":i'Agenda ltem 6
e Page 25»










Agenda Item 6
A Page 28

by lose avidence Of :dentp:y con n}mg photograph m respect -of
o s::each :_dmdual ap i P




Agenda Item 6

4 Church Street, Ampthill

Page 29

e
s & 1 l=a
L r\lv .lr__ L o
P
__II.___ I
N o |
T .

e

C Cadcorp®

Sterling Court
Maorton

o

Tel : +d4 [0}143E T4TI96
Fax : +44 [0)1438 T4T997
E-mail: info@cadcon.com




Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank






Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



/,; I .mnmnmm \{\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

|




Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank






Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank






Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



‘Agenda ltem 6
Page 39




Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank






Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

- Agenda Item 6

1




Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



ey W
( otk .'wlil.
' 0

Agenda Item 6
Page 45

”,

JH0IS
19VOLHON




Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



il

Agenda ltem 6
Page 47

L B

L A0



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



y &, qi./. ANi I i
) \INL

|, MALE DANCERS

"4 WT;KTymeﬁwﬁ?%UWﬁww,

. ﬁmxﬁ@ ALE ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁmﬂﬂmm
3, m\.yZ _Uﬁ NCERS
4. ._vﬂb,Zm/\m | ,:,,,7: ERS.

m” ﬂm\yzmmquﬁ: DANCERS

BUT NOT REQUIRE

EXPERIENCE PREFERRED BU
AS TRAINING WILL BE PROVIDED

PLEASE SEND YOUR EMAIL INQUIRES TO

_.c:o:o:_.:_:,z:uz_:m__ com

pigay. /07 /02



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



L HiIst-alianeous rrovisions) Act 19¢
Scheduile 3

JoAN  SHARYLEZ

remises AID./‘ LeQS

the premises

and post On..am ( » possible) f- @U@ m)\ﬂNAhmA\
or a description to enable the -
location to be identified. st\/o\.nﬂ, k.. /Nxﬁ.bﬂ

WAWA <™ 26 -
Summary of application (hours of trading, type of licence, etc):

t(/bc.rhrc.i \Yo0 ® co- 30
4?.,¢ai (.00 ™ p2. 30
.Lmnr_&anwoi \Q:00-1p 00 30
TRu2ey Q.09 - oi. 39
_Q&VI \?%. 90 b oi.3q
Ssurdey; Q.00 B 0030
_.m.r-rnrwi mrc\m.ﬂqd

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an application has been made to Central
Bedfordshire Council for a licence to use the above premises as a sex
establishment.

Copies of schedule 3 of the Local Govemment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 (which defines the type of activity that may be carried out under a
licence) and of the application may be inspected at the offices of Central
Bedfordshire Council, Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, LUS 1LF
between 8.00 am and 4.00 pm (Monday to Friday except public holidays).

Any objections in respect of the above application must be made in writing to
the council at the above address by

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in
connection with an application punishable on summary conviction by a
maximum fine of £5,000.

pioNwi/ 07 /02



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank






Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 55




Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 57

BEDFORDSHIRE POLICE

FROM: C.J Carey PC 715 TO: Licensing Committee
Licensing Officer Central Bedfordhsire Council
Central Bedfordshire Area

Ext: 3260

Date: 9" July 2012

Subject: Application for Sex Establishment Licence
Shavlers 4Church St Ampthil

The Police have received a copy of this application. We note that a premises Licence is already
in force. There is no evidence of significant crime or disorder in the immediate area of the
premises.

The Police have noted the Standard conditions contained within the Central Bedfordshire
Council Statement of Licensing Policy with regard to Sex Establishments.

Should the Committee be minded to grant this application the Police would request that
consideration be given to adding the below listed conditions to the Licence.

1. A minimum of 4 SIA registered door staff of whom one will be female will be on duty at the
premises during operating hours and for a further 30 minutes after the terminal hour.

2. A suitable CCTV system to be installed to the satisfaction of Bedfordshire Police. The
system to be operational at all times when licensed activities are being carried out. The
system is to cover all public areas including booths and corridors but not staff changing
rooms or any toilets in the premises. The system is to be adequately maintained and be
capable of downloading recorded material onto removable media.

3. The siting of the CCTV system will be agreed with Bedfordshire Police prior to installation
and will comply with that agreement at all times. Changes to the siting and standard of the
CCTYV system may only be made with the consent of Bedfordshire Police.

4. CCTV footage will be made secure and retained for a minimum of 31 days. CCTV footage
to be supplied to the police and authorised officers of Central Bedfordshire Council on
request.

5. At all times when the premises are open to the public there will be a member of staff on
duty who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system and who is able to
download immediately any footage as requested by the police or an officer from the
licensing authority.

C.J. Carey
Bedfordshire Police Licensing Unit.
Central Bedfordshire.

Form 400, Revised September 1996



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Central

Bedfordshire

Fax no: 0300 300 8200
Your ref:

Our ref:
Date: 13 July 2012

Dear Sirf/madam

The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Licensing of Sex Establishments — Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill, Beds

| acknowledge receipt of your objection to the above application on the grounds of
location, and the characteristics of the locality.

A Licensing Sub Committee has been called for Monday 30" July 2012 at 14.30hrs
in the Council Chamber at Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford, Beds
SG17 5TQ to decide the application, and you are invited to attend.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Mrs P Davies

Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection
Telephone 0300 300 4172

Email patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

NB: Please read the attached information/guidance.

Central Bedfordshire Council

Watling House

High Street North Telephone 0300 300 8647

Dunstable Email inffo@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Bedfordshire LU6 1LF www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk



Central

Bedfordshire

NOTICE OF HEARING — ACCOMPANYING INFORMATION
1. Hearings to be open to the public

1.1.  Hearings will generally be open to the public as the Licensing Authority is
committed to taking decisions in an honest, accountable and transparent
way, but on occasions a licensing panel may find it necessary to exclude a
party or parties, the public and press from all or any part of a hearing.

1.2. A panel will only pass an exclusion resolution where it considers that the
public interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or
that part of the hearing, taking place in public. Such decisions will be made
on an individual basis.

1.3. The panel’'s deliberations, which do not form part of the hearing, will be
conducted in private. The announcement of the panel’s decision is part of
the hearing and will generally be open to the public, subject to any
exclusion resolution.

2. Failure to attend the hearing

2.1. No party is obliged to attend a hearing, although the Licensing Authority
encourages all parties to attend hearings to make their application or
representation, as may be the case.

2.2. Regardless of whether a party attends a hearing or not, the matter will
generally be heard and determined by the licensing panel (the Council, the
Licensing Committee or a Licensing Sub-committee). At the hearing, the
panel will consider any application, representation or notice made by an
absent party in the same way as it will of any application, representation or
notice made by a party that attends the hearing.

2.3. If, however, the hearing is adjourned to a specified date, all parties will
forthwith be notified of the date, time and place to which the hearing has
been adjourned.

3. Disruptive behaviour

3.1.  Any person who disrupts a hearing by the Council, the Licensing Committee
or a Licensing Sub-committee of a matter being heard under Sex
Establishment legislation may be required to leave the hearing.

Central Bedfordshire Council

Watling House

High Street North Telephone 0300 300 8647

Dunstable Email inffo@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Bedfordshire LU6 1LF www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk



Central

Bedfordshire

3.2. ltis for the panel hearing the matter to decide whether such person will be
permitted to return to the hearing, but should they be allowed to do so, this
may be on such conditions as the panel may specify.

3.3. If a disruptive person is a person who has a right to address the panel, then
that person may, before the end of the hearing (i.e. before Stage 25 of the
following procedure), put in writing any information they would have been
entitled to give orally, had they not been required to leave the hearing.

Licensing Sub-Committee Checklist
Procedure for determining applications for a Sex Establishment Licence

1. Chair to introduce Sub-Committee, Committee Administrator,
other Officers and all Parties present.

2. Chair to explain procedure for hearing to all parties.

3. Licensing Officer to introduce application, including details of
the premises, application, objections, references to the
Statement of Licensing Policy and Statutory Obligations.

4. Chair to invite Sub-Committee to ask any questions of the
Licensing Officer, in relation to the report provided.

5. Chair to ask Licensing Officer whether there are any points
requiring Clarification.

Steps 6 to 9 to be completed for each party in the order of Applicant (A), A RA | IP

Responsible Authority (RA) and Interested Party (IP)
The chair will invite each party to:

6. Set out their case

7. Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification
of the withesses has previously been given to the Council);

8. Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case

(provided notification of the documentary evidence has
previously been given to the Council); and

Central Bedfordshire Council

Watling House

High Street North Telephone 0300 300 8647

Dunstable Email inffo@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
Bedfordshire LU6 1LF www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk



Central

Bedfordshire

Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the
Licensing Panel.

Repeat steps

6 to 9 for each party

10.

At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may
ask questions of other parties by directing them through the
Chair.

11.

Chair asks Applicant if they wish to modify or withdraw their
application in any way.

12. Chair to invite closing submissions from applicant,
responsible authorities and interested parties.

13. The Sub-Committee will retire into private to consider its
decision.

14. Chair will announce the decision of the Sub-Committee and

the reasons for the decision. The Chair will advise all parties
of their right of appeal.

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House
High Street North Telephone 0300 300 8647

Dunstable

Bedfordshire LU6 1LF www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Email inffo@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk



Agenda ltem 6
Page 63

I8 06754 Chg

F1P0d et i
(Fata it pa7

1st July 2012

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LUG 1LF

Dear Sir or Madam
Reference: Shaylers - application for sex establishment Ampthill

| would like to formally register my objection to the above application on the following grounds:

e |tis totally at odds with the town's historical and cultural heritage and its family based
community spirit and values

¢ |t will have a seriously detrimental effect on other businesses in Ampthill already struggling
in hard economic times as people avoid the area

s |tisin close proximity to many residential properties — including my own where many young
children reside

e |tis located at the very the focal point of the community and in close proximity to areas used
continuously by children e.g. on the way to school, to bus stops and churches, to use local
amenities such as dancing schools, toy and sweet shops and cafes and to gather in
communal areas in the centre of town

e |t will further exacerbate problems with unruly behaviour in central Ampthill late at night
already a problem due to alcohol / late licensing at local pubs

e |t will create an environment in central Ampthill that makes it uncomfortable and
threatening for women and girls of all ages to go about their normal business, effectively
creating a no-go area for us which is completely unacceptable

¢ Whilst the council does not recognise moral issues in these cases, allowing this application to
be approved will send a clear message to the young women and girls of Ampthill that sexual
exploitation of women is something that the town council condones and promotes.

| trust these objections will be given full and proper consideration. | also understand that my
identity will not be passed to the applicant unless my permission is given.

Yours faithfully



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Agefrdd ffém 6
Page 65

Dave McBain

To: Paul Duckett
Subject: RE: Representation at a hearing for Shaylers SEV application

Clir Duckett,

many thanks for your email. | can now list you as an interested party and you will receive naotification of
the day, date, place and time of a future hearing. This will be following the end of the notification period at
which time you will also receive a copy of the hearing document. This will contain all of the additional
information that you will require.
Regards,

Dave McBain

e 1 e e s e ot - an = S —

Frnm Paul Duckett [mailto:duckettcomms@yahoa. com]

Sent: 03 July 2012 15:00

To: Dave McBain

Cc: Clir Paul Duckett

Subject: Re: Representation at a hearing for Shaylers SEV application

Dear Mr McBain, | wish to make representation as ward councillor and deputy mayor of
Ampthill in opposition to this licence being granted on the following grounds:

The site is located on the Market square of this Georgian market town facing onto the
pedestrian/public amenity heart of the town centre.

The building is part of the predominating townscape outside of which are held community events
such as the act of remembrance in November, the Christmas lights switch on festival, charity
fund raising stalls/collection days to name a few.

This area immediately outside the proposed site is also a seating area for people of all ages
wishing to meet up and interact.

In addition, There are residential apartments facing onto the square and surrounding the site as
well as housing.

All of which combines to make this location unsuitable for the use to which this application is
directed.

Representations in the form of letters, petitions ete from members of the community will be used
to further reinforce my case for the opposition of such a use for this building and 1 propose to
quote them on the day. - &

[ trust this gives Lord Shayler's brief sufficient information as to my intent and if you could
furnish me with similar including copies of representations I should be obliged, yours sincerely,
Paul

Sent from my iPhone

On 3 Jul 2012, at 12:38, Dave McBain <Dave.McBain(@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Clir Duckett,

| understand that you wish to make a representation at any future hearing called to
determine the above application.

In order for you to be able to speak at a hearing we must be in receipt of an
acceptable representation from you relating to the criteria for an objection ynder Sex
Establishment legislation.

Objections cannot be based upon moral grounds, but must relate to the location and
suitability of locality with regard to the following;

1. Residential areas

2. Schools, nurseries or any other premise substantially used by children under 16
years of age

3. Parks or other recreational areas used by or for children under 16 years of age

4. Churches or other places of religious worship - L

5. Community buildings

03/07/2012



Agendadtém 6
Page 66

Regards
Pat

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU8 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: Chris Nixon (BPCT) [mailto:Chris.Nixon@bedfordshire.nhs.uk]
Sent: 19 June 2012 15:17

To: Licensing Enguiries

Cc: drcjnixon@gmail.com

Subject: Shaylers - application for sex establishment Ampthill

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council

Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LUB 1LF

19/06/12

Dear Sir or Madam

Reference: Shaylers — application for sex establishment Ampthill
| would like to formally register my objection to the above application on the following grounds:

| spend my professional life supporting the withdrawal from drugs of many sex—working girls, none
of whom enjoy their work, but usually end up having to be a part of the sex entertainment industry.

It seems inappropriate to licence such an establishment in Ampthill where there is no support for
these people. We have such support in Luton.

Yours faithfully

Dr Chris Nixon
GP Specialist Substance misuse

The information in this E-mail and any documents and files transmitted with It are confidential and for the use of the intendad recipient anly. If you
are not the intendead recipient, please delete the message and statements immeadiately and notify the sender. Any unauthorised dissamination or
cepying of this E-mail, or any misusea or wrongful disclosura of the Information contalned In it, s strictly prohibited and may be illegal.

19/06/2012



Agenda ltem 6

Page 67
S SRl e
SR
S
B ———— 4
N
Licensing Team
Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House
High Street North
Dunstable
Beds LUG 1LF
3 July 2012

Lord John Shayler - Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill

This representation submits objections to the applicant being granted a Sexual
Entertainment Venue (SEV) licence on the following grounds:

(a) Proximity to a residential area

“Shaylers” position on Market Square is located in very close proximity to residential
accommodation adjacent and opposite the proposed strip club.

It is clear that a strip club sited in such close proximity to a residential area is neither
acceptable nor appropriate, because of the potential fear of crime, anti-social
behaviour, noise pollution and disturbance to residents and is incongruent with
current Central Beds policy.

Such reasons reflect concerns raised by key stakeholders in consultations which led
to the subsequent reform of licensing law governing the sex industry vis-a-vis strip
clubs. Other reasons included the heightened statistical link to physical, verbal and
sexual assaults against women who live or work in the vicinity of strip clubs.

Many of the towns 5,000 residents will be reluctant to walk through the centre of their
own community for fear of suffering such abuse, as this application is made for
premises at its heart in its small Market Square.

The premises are located in the centre of Ampthill on the Market Square, there is

seating provided for residents, both young and old, and these are directly outside the
premises.

(b) Character of the relevant locality



Agenda ltem 6
Page 68

Central Beds policy also provides that SEV licences shall be considered with respect
to the character of the relevant locality.

Ampthill is a market town with a long history, but it is struggling in the current
economic climate with several local businesses closing down. The opening of a local
strip club will counteract the efforts of hardworking local business people by
tarnishing the area with a sleazy image, explicitly associated with prostitution,
violent/sexual crime and anti-social behaviour.

The negative economic impact of operators such as the applicant will be acutely
experienced by other local businesses who are struggling to survive in the recession
as the sex industry devastates efforts to regenerate the area by driving away the
couple, professional and family trade. Very few members of the public want to dine
or shop in the vicinity of a strip club, especially those with infant children —
irrespective of the operational hours of the applicant in question.

It is therefore submitted that efforts to maintain the area as a safe, welcoming and
respectable area that attracts a broader segment of the retail market will be severely
inhibited by the presence of the applicant operating as a strip club. In order to
achieve the economic and social prosperity which the local area needs, the public
image of the region would be improved by refusing the applicant an SEV licence.

Yours sincerely



Agenda ltem 6
Page 69

|

Il

m
Licensing Team J
Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House
High Street North
Dunstable, Beds
LU6 1LF
27" June 2012

Re: Licence Application — Shaylers Ampthill
Dear Sir,

I wish to strongly object to the application for a Sex Establishment License for Shaylers at 4
Church Street Ampthill.

The grounds for the objection are that the location is totally unsuitable.

The location of Shaylers is on Ampthill’s small market square. The market square is the very heart of
the town and was refurbished at considerable council expense (£50,0007) only a few years ago to
ensure it is an amenity to the people who live in Ampthill. The square contains seating in front of
Shaylers entrance that is used by the residents, especially teenage boys and girls in the evenings. The
square hosts the Christmas tree, Christmas carol service and fair. Many local people including myself
enjoy a walk through Ampthill (in a continental way) in the evenings passing the Shayler
establishment.

A sex establishment in this location will increase the risk of crime and anti-social behaviour in the town
centre and destroy the pleasant ambiance and utility of the town centre.

The town centre is a prime residential area and late night dancing, drinking and sex related activities
will inconvenience the residents and have a negative impact on the town.

The town car park is adjacent to the rear Shaylers. The car park which would be used by customers of
Shaylers is used by families who shop or eat out in Ampthill of an evening.

A permanent police presence would be essential in Ampthill centre until 2am to minimise anti social
activities should this licence be granted.

For these reasons, and many more, the council should reject the application.

Yours sincerely,
_, _‘m
l .

-



Agenda Item 6
Page 70



Agehdd item 6
Page 71

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries

Sent: 02 July 2012 08:39

To: e —— COT

Subject: KE: Froposals concerning Shaylors, 4 Church Street, Ampthill
CE—

| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.

regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: S asssssSs—————.cOMm [Mailto! G CO /) |
Sent: 30 June 2012 11:30

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Proposals concerning Shaylors, 4 Church Street, Ampthill

Dear Sirs,

| am writing to express my opposition to the granting of a licence for a Sex Establishment at the
above premises.

My objections are for the following reasons:

Ampthill is a genteel and historic Georgian market town and an establishment of this kind is
completely inappropriate for the area.

The premises concerned are right in the centre of the town where many community events are
held.

It is an area where young people congregate. Clientele of such an establishment could present

02/07/2012



Agengadtem 6
Page 72

a danger.

It is right opposite the town’s post office, and a bus stop, and would be very intrusive into the
townspeople’s everyday activities.

| sincerely hope therefore that this application will be rejected.

Yours faithfully

1] ||

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

02/07/2012



Agenda Item 6
Page 73



Agenda ltem 6
Page 74

Dear Sir/Madam

I have read with interest the notice in the window of 4 Church Street, Ampthill
concerning the application to the licensing authority for a Sex Entertainment venue.

I would like to formally lodge my objection against the application for this license to
be granted.

I understand when a Sexual Venue permit was issued for a similar establishment the
Police figures quoted showed there were 69 reported sex crimes within a mile radius
of the club between the dates Jan 2010 - Feb 2012, These attacks included 15 cases of
indecent exposure and six "other" sexual offences. Five of the rapes and 16 sexual
assaults were committed within half a mile.

[ certainly would not feel safe or welcome in the vicinity of this venue. It would
certainly exclude me from socialising at night in this location, which | currently do on
a regular basis to support the local businesses in the town.

The location of this venue would, in my opinion, also fuel anti-social behaviour and
unacceptable levels of noise.

The venue is also near to homes, nurseries, schools, playgrounds, parks and places of
worship. More specifically it is close to St Andrews church in addition to the
Methodist and Baptist churches.

Alameda Middle School and The Firs Lower School are also close by as is Russell
Lower School, and, Ampthill Park, used by children of all ages, is also very close to
the proposed venue. In addition, there is a children’s toy shop — *Fairies and Frogs’.
which has recently opened directly opposite the proposed venue

There are a number of other licensed premises, including those with late night
opening, serving alcohol in the immediate vicinity. Therefore on these ground I
object to the application for 4 Church Street to be issued with a licence to become a
sex entertainment venue,

Ampthil isl a quiet market town with a *huge community’ feeling and a venue of
this kind promotes a one-dimensional view of women's sexuality and will therefore
encourage the view that women are sex objects whose bodies can be bought and sold.

As a teacher in a local Upper School I have serious concerns on the effect this type of
venue may have on my students and the type of messages it would be sending out to
them.

Yours Faithfully

ARSI T,
R ————
“SE——



Agenda ltem 6
Page 75

Eatrh:la Davies

—
From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 7 LR A s e
To:
Subject: HE: Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment Premises
Licence

Dear «——

1 acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the
location of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application,
and you will be invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once Lhe
arrangements have been made.

regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator

Public Protegtion

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG
1LF

Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:
Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

_____ { o

rrom: QUSSR  lto:s GENSESEEESEGENE 2l . con]

Sent: Z2b June 20lZ Z2:38

To: Licensing Enguiries

Subject: lLicencing Application: Shaylers = 4 Church Street - Sex Establiszhment
Premises Licence

Hi,

I have just heard about the above application and would like to lodge a formal
objection. The location of the premises related to this application i1s in a very
noticable and identifiable part of the town, being on a major thoroughfare through the
center, and close to many community buildings. Ampthill is a very quiet town, there
are currently no late night clubs or bars in the town centre that I know of, and te
introduce something like this which is a step beyond either of those I think is a

1



Agenda ltem 6

bridge to far for this particular town. It's a credit to the town at the momenJﬂ@&#?.76
driving through at night that you don't see any drinkers or anti social behaviour on

the streets as you do in so0o many other towns in Bedfordshire. There are plenty of

other uses for this premises which would be more in keeping with Lhe atmosphere of
Ampthill which would not involve encouraging late night drinking and anti social
behaviour which I feel this type of venue would.

Many thanks,

{

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




r'f.l

| e iyt |
gt g, | OARNRHET 0

L “Team A
enbal fedhidghce (ol oo andh
M\L&%ﬂ N?O'ff\ GENTRALBEDannHE}"’
Deodekle , Leds 28 JUN Wi |
LG L.F, Public Protectio’. I
/Dgo.( Su o Nadam,

Lab + My ess - Pphicahan fer Sec st dunank i il
| wadd W lolamally reqiser muy dogechons o e ldllaing grasncs
|, The \ocahan w aw smalk moshet s aw & e mf_ggﬁvcm\k
aages U e conhe. k Sex edraBushanont rng cC:\lm(\:S\bM
eos d PSW\Q\NLL,m\\XdL\Q \C& mudh @ eall M\ﬁ.c\hd\\c_cowmgf
9. K g edaBudunod 0 e \ocalan will dete \ecals and vk fam
?ka\msé hone on gt uidug alreadyy el i el Aol S
n Sk
L R gk s chan e wl e bl haare
Tus PUSTHNZSS \:% & W\.\U\ Qmokgst o CONME fex /%14\(‘_&6
(asses w N ond \t& é\cm() ghuded A_ufd)\ﬁ QYOS
N s oxacedbake. prafeng whuiy Ddhowmanr W
W \ale alk m@\x, a\seady a\fc\io.mm \o akedhd\ [lale Wg"‘_‘j
ak \ocal puos. _
5. N muomkmmwmkmmmwwmma
\a¥he (ov voaon and c&u\&cf ok age< Vo op avoud NV
ool Bugingss, alse Ll deake a no- 40 dfed ag Pcu@mﬂ
fool Wreakened . Thus S coniey wna cceaiL -
o The Sl abuihy and value o (ar\é‘ézmes s Conlval Ppiull wlh
caﬁw\\\»j 53 de\ol\}md\imﬁa- " a@(uUcoha
- \Q congent 1S gﬁm\hﬂl wll Lt a cidonk ( S\ lad
harhas dusuugyg e rdie c»mgtm.
b, \ KK@JM conci\ Oees nck ECCCQMQ maal \Mg'\x\,k \ am
QeNCOMed m@n\oﬁ\\;ﬂ at ollmmg\m o o anead wilh gend
o 0SS aghout au younqdres ot ( dahat
\ Qm\m@nﬂ\c.%( W s accogaie and e camail Qc_‘(cf\\dm,
and pvomcteS



| MUt those ct‘@cu\m& WAL RE (IVEIL TUA - G (a2 Hen xhuk

hci@;tjmﬂék
\ sl wadogiand hat ey \c\mhRB wll nct Ve paseed To (feage 78
Q()‘L.Cm\t LULX.QES“ mﬁ @u MSSLCn (S cswti(\

\{a,u.‘i &n CM&Lg

[

=
L-Q.
J



Agelitfd tém 6
Page 79

Elizabeth Layton-Scott

From: Customer Services
Sent: 29 June 2012 14:06

To: Licensing Enquiries
Subject: FW: Sex Establishment Licence - Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill
Hi,

Please find an email (below) sent for the attention of the licensing team.
Regards
Steve Bellamy

Steven Bellamy

Customer Services Advisor

Customer Services

Central Bedfordshire Council Technology House, 238 Ampthill Road, Bedford, MK42 9BD

cusio ‘ entr ordshire.qov.u

http://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/contact-us/golden-numbers.aspx

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: Donna Searle [mailto:d.searle@ampthilltowncouncil.org.uk]
Sent: 29 June 2012 12:00

To: Customer Services

Cc: Paul Duckett; Clir Mike Blair; Mark Smith

Subject: Sex Establishment Licence - Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill

Dear Licensing Team at Central Bedfordshire Council

Ampthill Town Council has considered the notice of application for a sex entertainment
venue at 4 Church Street, Ampthill and is strongly opposed to the granting of the licence
as follows:

The granting of the licence would be inappropriate having regard fo:

s The character of the area;

s The premises are situated in a prominent position in an historic market town and
therefore unsuitable for the granting of this licence;

e The market square, immediately in front of the premises, is a community space used for
Jund raising events, cake sales etc, Remembrance Sunday, Carols around the Tree and
the Christmas Lights Switch-On;

o The Town Council, Police and Ampthill Community Safety Group have worked hard
over the last few years to reduce anti-social behaviour in the town cenire and the
granting of this licence could lead to an escalation of this behaviour.

We would be grateful for our views to be made known to the Licensing Committee when

29/06/2012



Age'iga ttém 6
Page 80

they are determining this application.
Kind regards, Donna

Donna Searle, Deputy Town Clerk. Direct Dial: 01525 844171.
Ampthill Town Council, 66 Dunstable Street, Ampthill, MK45 2JS. Switchboard: 01525
404355. Fax: 01525 406957

www.ampthilltowncouncil.org.uk

IMPORTANT: The statements in this message are made by the individual who sent them and do not
necessarily represent the views or opinions of Ampthill Town Council. If you are not the intended
recipient to whom it is addressed you are strictly prohibited from copying, diclosing disseminating,
distributing or using this message or any of the associated files or other material attached to it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the author immediately by using the reply facility in
your e-mail software and then delete this message and any associated attachments. This message,
together with any associated files or any other material attached to it, is a confidential communication
and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or body to whom it is addressed. It may be subject
to legal privilege or may contain information which is confidential in nature, is subject to Copyright or
may constitute a trade secret.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

29/06/2012



Agendal ltem 6
Page 81

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent:

To: .

Subject: RE: Central Beds Council Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment
Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012.

Degr ~ememms==t——
| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.

regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU6 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: s trrS = eesswsew-see— ,C0.Uk]

Sent: Zb Jupe 2012 13:49

Ta: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: FW: Central Beds Council Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment
Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012.

(This version has my address on as required)

Dear Sirs/Madam,

I am writing in objection to the above change of useage for Shaylers in Ampthill for the following
reasons:

Location:

The location for such an establishment would not be suitable as it is the centre of the town, the market
place and the main focus, such establishments should be on the outskirts of towns.

The Market Place is the main focus for community events, some involving children for eg turning the
christmas tree lights, the fair etc with such an establishment in the background would not be suitable.

Premises used by children under 16:

Ampthill is a family oriented town, a childrens toy shop (Frogs & Fairies) are due to take over premises
adjacent to the proposed establishment in Church St.

There is a childrens dance studio in Kings Arms Yard opposite the proposed establishment.,

Children regularly use the public seating area outside the proposed establishment.

Nearby schools, nurseries, parks and other areas of use by children.

26/06/2012



Agehdd 4tém 6
Page 82

Community benefit?

In a recent article in The Beds on Sunday newspaper, the owner of Shayler's commented that 'he is opening
the establishment for himself, not for the people of Ampthill'. He clearly only has profiteering on his agenda
with a disregard for the local community which abject to the scheme.

Effect on the community, businesses and tourism in the area?

who in the community is going to benefit from such an establishment? it will draw in sex tourists from outside
the town, it may bring in other sidelines to this sort of business, with ladies providing extra's?

How do waitrose feel about providing a car park for Mr Shayler's clientele in the evening?

With the opportunity for tourism in the area with Centre Parcs opening soon, wouldn't retail outlets for
outdoor, sports shops, bike hire and a tourist information centre be more in keeping with the centre of town?
adjacent shops may be put off trading nearby and empty shops may appear.Visitors first experience of
bedfordshire when visiting centre parcs and visiting local Ampthill will be met with the strip club in the market
square.

House prices locally could suffer.

Police:

What do the local police think of extra time, resources that will be needed to be pooled in to supervise the
area leaving other areas vulnerable? will local council rates go up accordingly? Will drunk or aroused
customers threaten the safety of women in the

area?

Areas away from town centres and communities are more suitable for such establishments.

Kind regards

Py

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

26/06/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page 83

Ll

21 June 2012

Licensing Department
Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LU6 1LF

Dear Sir/ Madam
Re: Shaylers — application for sex establishment Ampthill
We would like to formally register our objection to the above application.

Ampthill is a small historical market town. The centre of which is a conservation area
comprising narrow streets flanked by historical buildings and contains a substantial amount
of residential properties populated by young families and elderly people.

The proposed premises for this sex establishment is set in the heart of Ampthill and it would
have a significant detrimental effect on the town and would completely undermine its
historical and cultural heritage and its family based community spirit and values. For
example, many community events such as the Christmas Lights Switch On and the
Christmas Carols event take place right in front of the proposed premises.

We find it impossible to believe that such an establishment would serve the needs of the
community within which it is set. The opposite would be the case. It would attract
undesirable people into the heart of the town, making life extremely intimidating for the
people who actually live here, In turn, this would have a seriously detrimental effect on other
businesses in Ampthill already struggling in hard economic times as people avoid the area.

It will further exacerbate problems with unruly behaviour in central Ampthill late at night.
This is already a problem due to aleohol / late licensing at local pubs. Furthermore, there is
no designated taxi rank in the centre of Ampthill and the narrow streets of the town are
already clogged up with taxis parking illegally on Friday and Saturday nights. This
establishment would intensify the problem.

We note that a similar license was recently turned down in Bedford and Bedford is a much
bigger town. Accordingly, it would be incredulous for such a license to be granted for a
premises in a much smaller, quieter town such as Ampthill.

Finally, many other successful businesses, which would serve the community of Ampthill,
could easily operate from the proposed premises. Indeed, we are aware that other local
businesses have been interested in the premises. Accordingly, refusing this license would not
inhibit the applicant running an alternative business.



Agenda ltem 6
Page 84

We trust these objections will be given full and proper consideration. We also understand
that our identity will not be passed to the applicant unless our permission is given.

Yours sincerely

R el WE-——p



Agenda ltem 6
Page 85

Patricia D_alvlas

From: Licensing Enquiries

Sent: 25 June 2012 08:18

To: A T

Subject: RE: licensing application for Shayler 4 Church Street Ampthill
Dear |

T acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the
location of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application,
and you will be invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the
arrangements have been mads.

FPat Davies MIOL, MCMI

Licensing Co-Ordinator

Publiec Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU6
1LF

Tel: 0300 300 4172 TInt Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of Lhis email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted — Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure emall e.g, GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains persconal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

————— Original Message-====

From: tmcgdB@oZ.co.uk [mailteo:tmecgdB@o?.co.uk]

S8ent: 24 June 2012 16:56

To: Licensing Enquiries
Subject: licensing application for Shayler 4 Church Street Ampthill

Dear Sir/Madam

As a resident of Ampthill for aver 40 years I strongly object to the application for a
licence for a sex establishment, made by Lord John Shayler, for 4 Church Street
Ampthill.

Ampthill is a historic Georgian market town, in a rural area, which offers a wealth of
conservation areas and listed buildings. 1In Church street alone (which is one of the

1



Agenda ltem 6

conservation areas) there are 29 listed buildings including ne &, being the prcrp)@gﬁ 86
next door tCo the property for which the application is made.

No 4 Church Street is a focal point in the town being that it stands in a central
position on our small town square. The square is also a place where the youngsters
congregate, without trouble, especially on a summers evening. There are already seven
licensed premises in the immediate area as well as two licensed retailers and there

are three churches within a short walking distance.

The area around Church Street is residential as most of the shops have living
accommodation. The lives of the residents are already affected by the current social
environment surrounding them and the opening of a club in their midst, would only be
additional pressure. Plus, should they wish to sell, the likelihood is that their
property would be devalued with a club on the doorstep.

Finally I fear that the elub would attract an unsavour element and unseemly behaviour
to the centre of the town. It would be totally inappropriate in the centre of any
small, rural, histeoric Lown.

If Lord John Shayler, who as quoted in the paper does not want to open the club for
the people of Ampthill but for himself, then perhaps he would be better served
opening it nearer to where he lives in Woburn

This emalil has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




I Agenda ltem 6
28 JUN L1 Paige 87

Public Protection

T ——
T —
b=, |
_——
_
r—— R,

21%' June 2012

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LUG 1LF

Dear Sir/Madam
Objection to Sex Entertainment Premises Licence

Central Beds Council Licensing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment
Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012.

| am writing to object to the granting of a 'Sex Entertainment Premises Licence’ at Shaylers, 4
Church Street, Ampthill, on the following grounds:

Fear of crime, anti-social behaviour, noise poliution and other disturbance to residents.

| moved to Ampthill twenty-four years ago with my family to escape the crime and anti-social
behaviour in Luten. | have had first hand experience of living in, a 'red light area’, in Brook Street,
Luton from 1981 — 1984. | was bitten and indecently assaulted in Moor Park, Luton at 7pm on a
May evening in 1981 and | was constantly harassed by 'kerb crawlers’ on my way to and from work
during the evenings.

Although these men had not been drinking alcohol they were a persistent and frightening nuisance.
What sort of state of sexual arousement are clients of the sex club going to be in when leaving the
club, possibly compounded with the affects of alcohol? As brothels are not legal, then where will
the sexual outlet be? The rules of the club will not extend to the streets. | am not suggesting that all
clients are potential sex offenders but one or two will be and it is from this minority that we must
protect our community. Ampthill would become a popular venue for 'lads nights out’ fuelled by
alcohol and the inevitable violence and possibility of sexually motivated crimes. Do the police have
the resources to deal with large scale public disorder, which we so often see on police orientated
documentaries? Having had experience of policing Ampthill, | think not.

| enjoy walking alone during the evenings in Ampthill and meetings friends in the town for meals
and drinks. | feel safe. If the licence were to be granted | would no longer feel safe and would not
feel able to walk unaccompanied anymore. | have a right to feel safe and be safe in my home town.

For years local youngsters have frequented Ampthill Park for under-age drinking sessions and they
always will. The police can't stop this behaviour and the youth of Ampthill are not 'street-wise'. The

park is a short walking distance from the town centre and has an ample car park. Isolated, drunken,
vulnerable teenagers could potentially make an ideal victim.



Agenda ltem 6

| believe that there is a genuine concern for the safety of females to be unaccompanied in the
town, particularly during the proposed opening hours and subsequent closing hours of the sex club.
For example, the rear car parking area to the club, National Westminster's car park, The Oxlip,
Kings Arms Path and other secluded alley ways around the town are potential areas for victims to
be attacked. As a retired police officer having served in Luton and Ampthill, | am fully aware of the
devastating effect of violent and sexual crime on victims and their families and the fear it causes

within the community.

If the licence were granted, then there will of course be the novelty factor from younger members of
the community hanging around the market square 'to see what's going on and who's going in'. |
anticipate that this will increase the anti-social behaviour, noise pollution and other disturbance In

the area for residents in the immediate area.

Schools, nurseries or any other premise substantially used by or for children under 16 years
of age.

The market square where the proposed sex club may be located is in the heart of Ampthill. Itis a
beautiful square which is the focal point for the town. Its picturesque scenes can be seen on
calendars, Christmas cards and promotions for Ampthill. Do the residents really want a sex club to
become the focal point in future pictures? Not to mention that the annual ‘Ampthill Christmas Lights
Switch On’ would have the back drop of a sex establishment!

The establishment would be located directly opposite a children's toy shop, 'Frogs 'n Fairies’, the
chemist, the post office and a café. All of these premises are frequented by children under the age
of sixteen years. This age group also visit other businesses in close proximity to the square, such
as the bakers, hairdressers, the dance studio, the music studio, the card and wool shop, opticians,

cafes and the local markets.

Finally, the applicant, John Shaylor, has been quoted as saying,

"The purpose of me doing this is not to upset the people of Ampthill. The purpose of me
doing this to have a commercial building that we own, to be put back to use. It costs me

money by being closed. I'm not doing it for the Ampthill people, I'm doing it for me. | need to
make that building earn money”.

It has upset people and Mr Shaylor certainly has no consideration for the people of Ampthill. If he
cannot find a reasonable use for his property then he should rent it out to someone who can.

Yours Faithfully

Page 88



Agenda ltem 6
From: The residents of SR e gor B Sieeness IS Page 89

To: Licensing Team,
Central Bedfordshire Council, -,
Watling House, CENTR e
High Street North, 2  PEUROR ‘f",\';.?y;ﬁ:
Dunstable, 8 v o
Beds LU 1LF N g |

Date: 26 June 2012 ~2n__{
Dear Sirs

Re the following:

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Please note that an application has been received on15/06/2012 for a

Licence Sex Establishment

Premises Licence. Details as follows:

Name of applicant/Club

Lord John Shayler - Shaylers

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Shaylers

4 Church Street

Ampthill

Town Ampthill Post code MK45 2EH

Licensable activities applied for/times.

Mon to Weds - 1900 — 0030 / Thurs to Sat — 1900 — 0130 / Closed Sunday
Description of the Application.

Sex Entertainment Venue

The full application can be viewed at the address below. The application will be
advertised on a notice outside the premises and also in a local publication of the
applicant’s choice. If you wish to make a representation, please do so in writing by
14th July 2012, Any such representation must reach the Council by the date given
above.

We would like it noted that we strongly object to the above ‘note of
application’ and find it completely inappropriate that any such establishment
would be set up in our family orientated community.

Our specific objections:

1. The intended location is indiscreetly placed on the pedestrian area used
by young families at the very heart of Ampthill, a busy shopping and
market town. The area has public seating and is often used as a meeting
place for people of all ages.

2. The location is close to residential areas: - Church Street, Park Street,
Woburn Street and Dunstable Street.

3. Schools for children under 16 are nearby and pupils walk past these
premises when going to and from their studies.



Agenda ltem 6

4. There are at least 3 churches/ places of worship within a short walk@#ge 90
the premises; namely the Parish Church, the Methodist Church and the
Baptist Church.

5. Centre Parcs is shortly to open very close to Ampthill. One of their main
customer profiles is that of young families. Ampthill would hope to
attract that customer base into the town and benefit all businesses there.
The proposed premises would not be in keeping with that vision and
would be detrimental to it.

6. The premises is located at the entrance to Waitrose where many families
with children under 16 shop.

7. Ampthill is ‘an identifiable location’ of significant character which could

be built upon. The proposed lap dancing establishment does not reflect
this character.

Yours faithfully

‘D
i
r

"
;

|




Agenda ltem 6
Mttt P R —odge 91

27" June 2012
Licencing Team. “ENTRAL BEDROR HIRE ]
Central Bedfordshire Council, 79 ‘ Lt
Watling House, JUN 1z |
High Street North, Public & |
Dunstable, LU6 1LF T———"T"ediion j

To whom it may concern,

RE:- Application for a Sex Entertainment Venue licence at Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill,

Having noted the above application, and your Statement of Licensing Policy effective from 13" April 2011, T make
the following representations in respect of the implications of the application for certain key matters of policy. For the
avoidance of doubt, this is an objection to the granting of such a licence to what 1 believe to be wholly inappropriate
premises for the reasons stated, and is made not as a consequence of "NIMBYism’.

Residential areas

The applicant premises are directly opposite flats above Church Street, and are within a 100 metre radius of a large
number of residential properties (both flats and houses) along Church Street, Bedford Street, Park Street, Woburn
Street, and Dunstable Street. Residents of those properties would be unable to evade the public presence of such a
venue; its advertising; and its patrons.

Premises used substantially by or for children under 16 vears of age

The applicant premises are directly opposite a retail store which is shortly to be occupied by the popular “Fairies and
Frogs™ toy shop which is relocating from Dunstable Street. It would be deeply invidious for families and children to
have to face such an establishment upon exiting a toy shop.

Churches of other places of religious worship

The applicant premises are within 250 meters of both St. Andrew’s Church and Ampthill Methodist Church. 1t is
likely that the overwhelming majority of members of those worshipping communities would find the proximity of
commercial sexual entertainments disturbing, and would object on moral grounds to the objectification of the human
form for the purpose of patrons’ sexual gratification.

Community buildings

The applicant premises are within 50 metres of the public toilets owned and operated by Ampthill Town Council.
Even if those toilets are locked at night, the potential implications and alarm which might be caused to users of those
toilets by a sex establishment in such exceptionally close proximity speaks for itself.

“Gateway” location

The premises are al a crossroads through which virtually all traffic (both vehicular and pedestrian) must pass in order
to access locations on the opposite side of the town. Many people have no viable alternative route, and this would
include, by way of an example, women returning late at night to properties on the eastern side of the town from
Flitwick Rail Station. Such people may well be distressed at having no choice but to pass such a venue in these
circumstances.

For these reasons, 1 submit to the Council that the application should be refused.

Yours faithfully,

,r——-;&

“,::h



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Page 93
. i
e e b ]
i'. : _'i REDFEORD! ‘-‘!'H‘C‘ Iy
\ 77 JUN LU \
Licensing Team L_;_'ﬂ__‘ stttk
Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House
High Street North
Dunstable
Beds LU6 1LF
25 June 2012

Lord John Shayler - Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill

This representation submits objections to the applicant being granted a Sexual
Entertainment Venue (SEV) licence on the following grounds:

(a) Proximity to a residential area

“Shaylers” position on Market Square is located in very close proximity to residential
accommodation adjacent and opposite the proposed strip club.

It is clear that a strip club sited in such close proximity to a residential area is neither
acceptable nor appropriate, because of the potential fear of crime, anti-social
behaviour, noise pollution and disturbance to residents and is incongruent with
current Central Beds policy.

Such reasons reflect concerns raised by key stakeholders in consultations which led
to the subsequent reform of licensing law governing the sex industry vis-a-vis strip
clubs. Other reasons included the heightened statistical link to physical, verbal and
sexual assaults against women who live or work in the vicinity of strip clubs.

Many of the towns 5,000 residents will be reluctant to walk through the centre of their
own community for fear of suffering such abuse, as this application is made for
premises at its heart in its small Market Square.

(b) Character of the relevant locality

Central Beds policy also provides that SEV licences shall be considered with respect
to the character of the relevant locality.



Agenda ltem 6
Page 94

Ampthill is a market town with a long history, but it is struggling in the current
economic climate with several local businesses closing down. The opening of a local
strip club will counteract the efforts of hardworking local business people by
tarnishing the area with a sleazy image, explicitly associated with prostitution,
violent/sexual crime and anti-social behaviour.

The negative economic impact of operators such as the applicant will be acutely
experienced by other local businesses who are struggling to survive in the recession
as the sex industry devastates efforts to regenerate the area by driving away the
couple, professional and family trade. Very few members of the public want to dine
or shop in the vicinity of a strip club, especially those with infant children -
irrespective of the operational hours of the applicant in question.

It is therefore submitted that efforts to maintain the area as a safe, welcoming and
respectable area that attracts a broader segment of the retail market will be severely
inhibited by the presence of the applicant operating as a strip club. In order to
achieve the economic and social prosperity which the local area needs, the public
image of the region would be improved by refusing the applicant an SEV licence.

Yours sincerely

o )/

'h_‘“::‘ﬂ

- s

- '* '-."-:

Seu)

- -.i
\‘



Agenda ltem 6
Page 95

J .

. Il,

P,
e

6 LU\L Papepm® c,

25th June 2012

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LUB 1LF

Dear Sir or Madam
Reference: Shaylers — Application for sex establishment Ampthill

| am sending you this letter, so that | can formally register my objection to the above
application. | do so for the following reasons:

1. Ampthill's town centre is one of the most iconic and significant areas of the
town. It is often used in tourism literature to advertise the town as an
interesting and historic place to visit. It is the most visible part of Ampthill
where roads intersect, meaning that those passing the town see it as the
‘shop window' of the town'’s character. The presence a sex establishment is
very much at odds with the ethos of Ampthill which is a family-centric
community with a rich history and cultural heritage.

2. Such an establishment would deter not only locals but certainly visitors from
spending time (and money) in the town. Centre Parcs will be opening close to
Ampthill and could potentially be a great boost to local business. Staples
Garden Centre and the local Tesco in Flitwick have already begun
refurbishments to prepare for the expected increase in visitors. A sex
establishment in Ampthill could seriously affect the towns potential to attract
the many thousands of holidaymakers that will visit Center Parcs each year.

3. Ampthill business is struggling as it is. Various shops are having to close
down through lack of visitors. Again, the Centre Parcs venture may do a
great deal to help revive that. However, there are still other businesses that
are doing well, particularly the local coffee shops. The presence of a sex
establishment might make visitors think twice about visiting, especially as
many who use these places are with young families. Another vital feature of
Ampthill is it's many restaurants. These are used most often in the evening
when the Sex Establishment would be open. So visitors and locals may
choose to shop and eat elsewhere, particularly if they are with children. It's



Agenda ltem 6
Page 96

also worth pointing out that ‘Faerie's & Frogs' a traditional children’s toy shop
is directly opposite the proposed site.

4. The town centre has long been used by the local churches and other
community groups for events. Such as the annual Easter service, town
carol singing and switching on of lights. Should the application go ahead,
these events would be taking place on the very doorstep of a sex club.

5. This area of the town is used reguiarly by children. (Young families make up a
sizeable amount of the footfall each day). This sex establishment would be at
the very the focal point of the community. The club would be open at times
when children would be using the area.

6. There has already been problems with anti-social behaviour in central
Ampthill late at night. The presence of this club could potentially make matters
worse.

7. Ampthill is known as a friendly and safe community. The presence of a sex
establishment in the very centre of town will create an uncomfortable and
possibly threatening environment. This is perhaps the most important
objection of all. In particular, women and young girls may find the town
centre to be a no-go area at certain times of the day, though men also might
feel concerned too. Also, workers in these establishments are often
vulnerable and exploited. Recent newspaper articles about rape and indecent
assault increasing in the vicinity of sex clubs must be taken into account.*'

“Every woman in our sociely feels the fear of rape - no woman is allowed to ignore
it...The threat of violence is a total intrusion into women's personal space and
transforms a routine and/or potential pleasurable activity (for example, a walk or
journey)... into a potentially upsetting, disturbing and often threatening experience.”
Rape Crisis, England & Wales®

8. Such a club will effect the value and future saleability of the surrounding
properties.

9. Granting consent for this establishment to go ahead will set a precedent for
similar applications, which could further damage the towns reputation and
attractiveness to vistors, house buyers and businesses.

10. Advertising for this establishment, including sighage and frontages of
premises and leaflet distribution in the area, will create an intimidating
atmosphere and a real threat to the safety of women.

11. It is understood that moral issues are not recognised in these cases.
However, from a purely practical point of view, if this application is approved it
rather suggests to men, women, children and teenagers, that the town council

: http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/law-and-order/9284609/Lapdancing-clubs-encourage-rape-and
sexual-assaults-claims-police-chief.html
http://www.guardian.co.uk/commentisfree/2009/mar/19/sex-industry-lap-dancing

. http://www.rapecrisis.org.uk/rapeampsexualviolence2.php




Agenda ltem 6
Page 97

condones and promotes the sexual objectification of young women. Particularly
when it is in such a high profile part of the town.

The Equalities Act 2010 states that

“A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need
to ... eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act.”

| hope that these objections will be given full and proper consideration. | also

understand that my identity will not be passed to the applicant unless my permission
is given.

Yours sincerely

B i il

? http.//www legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2010/15/section/149




Sp——

From: Moy e e o | T T
Sent: 22 June 2012 15:22 ,

To: e L5
Ce: L e am—
Subject: Shaylers
Dear Sir/Madam

I would like to formally oppose the application for Shaylers establishment, 4 Church Street, Ampthill
to be run as a sex entertainment venue.

MUl P

i WE -‘:l“_,“

Living and working locally, I frequent Ampthill town center for family meals, in its many family
friendly restaurants. The town itself is a hive of activity already, with this parking problems in the
evenings occur, blocking roads, filling the car park. Adding to this congestion, with this very large
venue being opened, is not going to help businesses already fighting over limited parking.

I certainly would not feel comfortable or welcome in the vicinity of this venue after 7pm, at which a
family meal is a suitable time. It would certainly excluded me and my family from socialising at
night in this location.

The location of this venue would also fuel anti-social behaviour and unacceptable levels of noise as

the venue is also near to homes, nurseries, schools, playgrounds, parks and places of worship,
therefore located in a totally inappropriate area.

Ampthill is lively evening jaunt and a quiet market town by day, But I feel a venue of this kind
promotes a one-dimensional view of those that use it, I don't feel it will fit in with the general
Ampthill clientele. It will bring people from miles arond into Ampthill and this is when problems
arise.

|

22/06/2012



Ageérrdacttem 6
Page 99

Patricia Davies

From: Palrcia Davies

Sent: 26 June 2012 10130
To: o W
Subjec

FAL Enforcement Department

| askﬁoﬁedgé receipt of your i:abjezstim “with regard to the suitability of the iocation of the@raﬁ%a

A maeating of the iic:enamg sub committee will be as’ranged tm ﬁ&mﬁis the application, and you will be
jnvited to aﬁena We will advise you of the détails once the arrangements have baen made,

regards |
Pat Davies
Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI

Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public. Pratecmﬂ :

Central %eﬁf&rﬁﬁham Council Watling H{suse, High Street t«ianh Dunstable, Qeds LUB 1LF
Tézzl 630(3 309 41?2 Int Ext '74’3?2 e

I ST S

Information semriiy classification” of this email: Not pratected

*Information 5&«;:!4:‘115/ definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message !abs
Protscted - Contains personal data covered by the Data Pr{}t@C‘i on Agency

Not protected - Genera§ Data

Bhotmail.co.uk]

6 June 2012 1C
Ta, Patﬁma Davies ;
Subject: RE: Fﬁéﬁnforcement Department

21

Dear Mrs i}av‘ies E

Please note that i ijet:t to the grantmg C}f a licence to Shayiers, 4 Church Street, Ampths I, MK45 ZEH for
7 Sex Qntertamm@nt Licence on the fcl cwmg grounds: ~

1) Close to re's'dencas Ampthii! by its very nature, has homes very close to the town centre.
There is no distinction between residential, commercial and retail zones in fact. The proposed
location Is within just a few yards of homes with families, and small children will have no option
but to be faced with the premises. Parents consequently will have to explain their use.

2) Identifiable locality - This location for this type of establishment is completely inappropriate,
right in the middle of town where it will domiinate the strest scene In the paved area around
Richardson’s. The seating area outside Shaylers will become a magnet for ‘clients’ to linger after
they have left the club, possibly intoxicated if alcohol is pmmitted to be served underthe
licence: This area is an-iconic part of the market town and the proposed premises will detract
from this.

3} The type of premises that this licence refers to will not be sustainable by attraz;tmg local
residents alone. Clients will inevitably be drawn from outside, with canaequem journeys either

26/06/2012



Agétrdacltem 6
~ Page 100

by taxi or by prwam car. There is previous fittle parking space already in tbss area, and potenti aliy, street
parking which is airﬁady under pressure will become éven more csng&ssted Taxi drop offs and
Lmiiﬁctmn will c‘:reate more traffic and noise as chients wait to be co ieﬁt&d

The caunmi s}muid not graﬁt this application from Lord Shayier t is totatiy mappmpr iate for the centre of
this attractive market town. | am a frequent visitor to Ampthill and allowing th@ge premises will most
certainly deter me. :

Manythanksf ;

I”}ns emmi has been scanﬁed by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information pleas;e visit hitp://www. symamﬁcclezgd com

26/06/2012



A enda ltém 6
" Page 101

Patﬂcia ﬁawes

me: L:cansmg Engu rias
Sent: 25 June 2012 08:27
To S : -
Subject: RE: RE - Shaylers application for 4 Church Street, Ampthil

| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the Suiiabi lity é’f the location of the premises.

Amesting of the li tzanamg sub committes wxii be arranged to z:iéf‘: de the application, and you will | be
invited to attend. We will advise vou of the details once the arrangements have been made.

regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
~ Licensing Co-Ordinator
~ Publie Protection

- Central Eﬁéf@fﬁ&ﬁﬂ’% Council Watli ing Hﬁusa H;gh Slreet Narth {}unstab@ Beds Lus *M_F
Tel: 0300300 4172 IntExt 74172 : V ,

Email: | atric:a davies® centralbedmrdshzra oV, sz

STy

. iﬁfarmatmn security ckassmcatiaﬁ of this email: Nat pmtected

*Enﬁ:zrmatson security definitions:
Reslricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure emall e. g GCSX or message Iabs
Protected - Contains personal data covered i:sy the Data Protection Agency
Not protected - Geﬁ@r&i Data

~ Lxcénsing Enquiries
ﬁux}jar;t* RE = Shaylars app zc:atsan for 4 Church Street Ampthill

To whom it may wmmm
R;e : Application fcar Sﬁx entertainment veﬁ:ue in Ampthill

This has to be a joke?! A lap dancing club open 6 nights a Weck in a quiet mostly resxdantmi
town? I can't think of a more nwpprnpﬁate establishment for the venue in question. Tt is Qppaslte,
an air&aciy out of place cellar bar which is renowned for underage drinking, there really isno
need for another late night venue in Ampthill. As residents in the town centre we have to deal
with noise at all hours of the night at weekends with pf;‘opie leaving the pub, there is no need o
add to the disturbance of local residents with this venue. It is also completely out of character
with the town and would add nothing to the area. I'm tiot saying this cotfee shop should remain
empty but surely Mr Shayim‘ can think of something more appropriate to do with the space that
wol sidn’i have such an mipa@t on the c@mfert of local residents? :

1 ,sznc:f::m}y hope this application isn't granted as it would most certainly bring down th{:: t(}ne Qf

the town and with all the added noise of people leaving the venue after hours would probably
deter house buyers from the area and most certainly bring down prices. My hmband and I moved

25/06/2012



Agéﬁ'&l‘é"’lfem 6
=7 Page 102

to Ampthill as we hker:i the area amﬁ the fact that zt’s quiet and f"imﬂy orientated. Please don't ruin our
“town with this venue, there really is no need. I;f the empty building 1 is wstmg Mz Shayler mcm{,y thcm
he should sell up’ : ;

Yours faithfully

This email hd&; bf;eﬁ scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more mfﬁmatmn please visit http:// wmmsyxmnte{:doud com :

25/06/2012



Agérdactem 6
Page 103

Patrlma Davies

From: L:cens:ng Eﬁqair:% ;
Sent: 25 Juﬁe 2012 .{}8 19

To:
Subject: RE: {Z}BJEGT!CW 1 f::ax hc:aﬂsxe application
Dear Mr

| acknowledge receipt éfyas??:%)&jé?;tiaﬁ with regard to ’fhé,sui'tabiiiiy of the lacation of the premises.

A maa’c ng-of the licensing sub t;emm;ttee will be arranged to decide the apptsaatzan and you will be
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.

Pat D&W%&; MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, Hi igh Str%t North, E}umsiabie Beds LUB ALF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
&mmi ai‘ncsa davi 551 cenjg;éwggfordsh%k

s 3 5 1 g

Information secur ity classi ficatxon (}f this email: Not ;ﬁmtaf:teﬁ

“Information security d@ﬁmﬁans

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure emall e.g. GCSX or message. iabs
Protected - Contains personal data covered &y the Data Pmt&mt ion Ag@ncy

Not pmﬁ@c{ad General Data

Sent: 23 June 2012 16:24
To: Licensing Enquiries
Subject: OBJECTION /. Sex license apphcahan

Shaylers
4 Chursh Straet Ampthi | MK45 2EH

Tc} whem ;t may concern,

P!@ase take this email as my fmmai c;b;eatzam tf: the application by Jaf'm Shay er m’ ghayiers
f{:ar a sex li e@nse , ,

The Ioca’tscn of the premises is ccmpieﬁeiy unsurtabia as this pmpeﬁy is right in the heart of
the village. Residents of all ages many of which certainly being elderly and: vulnerable live
within an immediate vxcmsty to which this would be of grave concern as to the undesirable
effect on the community: whgah | would certainly echo. :

Furth@fmam, as this is iac:ated right on the mairs concourse/centre of Ampthxi! aven in the
daytime this would be intimidating for local residents and to the numerous visitors to the area
who come to take in its history, heritage and architecture. Market stalls and community
activities for the area are regularly based on the pavement immediately outside of this
property along with a bench where local residents young and old regularly like to spend time
which would be no longer desirable. Also to note, the location is also immediately adjacent tz:
many local shops which families, children and the e darly would have to walk past

everyday not to mention a childrens toy shop which is opening right opposite this location. AN

25/06/2012



- Agétitia’item 6
i Page 104

of which | firmly believe would put people off bringing their custom into Ampthill and its retall
businesses which as everyone already knows Is extremely difficult. Local businesses need as
much support as possaible and this would b@ a disaste:r for them.

‘ hava seen what John Shaylers mmr pmper‘t es wf 2%‘:;3 nature look like via news faatag;za and
even when closed they are di stasteful y dea;gneci and are a constant blot on the andacam both
day and nsgh’t :

| do not b@hem this business will have in anyway a positive impact on Ampthill and firmly | be!z@va

it would attract extremely undesirable people from beyond Ampthill, anti-social behaviourand
~ ultimately crime to the area not to mention regular disturbances to the local residents. All of which
- would without doubt result in the area becoming tainted and would cause an adverse affect on
h{}us& prxa@s and cease fo mﬂtinua as the ﬁfes t‘ab e friendly place to live as it is currently.

Ampthﬁi has a long standing series af cam;}lamts and concemns due to the late itﬁeﬁ%
given to The White Hart of Ampthill which has furthermore recently hit the headlines as
aitawmg under-age drinking as well as allowing it's customers to smoke dope on site which
is reported to have been a contributory factor in the murder that occurred 2 weeks ago.
Given that these issues have been left and not dealt with over a substantial period of time
‘which is recognised with the police, | along with other residents fear the worst with regards
tQ the direct. sm;:sact of such a busmess in Ampthi , :

My spmzan is this appl xcatsc«n for Shay!&rs is eam;::ietely inappmpﬂate forthe area on many
levels and as a fairly new resident to Ampthill | would certainly feel hugely agg}r ieved fo see
this license csnsaéereci in anyway not to mention grarzted '

Pleass contact me if there is anything else you would like to f{m}iﬁ}?éga%dihgmy objection.

Yours Faithfully

x&fww }m}«;edm mm/mfzansmes .
Www d&ilcmus mm/iamt{ leg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com

25/06/2012



Agefféda fiém 6

Page 105

Patricia Davies
From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: ?7.lune 2012 11:23

To: et ot com’

Subject: RE: Applicauuii na ww.. Entertainment Licence, Shaylers, Ampthill
Dear e

| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made,

The Council approved the policy for Sex Establishments following a lengthy consultation with public,
businesses, Councillors and other stakeholders and responsible authorities. Following the consultation it
was decided that the council would not impose restrictions on the number of licences to be issued, but
would consider each application on its merits, and this now forms part of the policy. The paolicy is
published on our website hitp://www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk/local-

business/licences/default. aspx under the Licensing - Sex Establishment page.

Regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Infarmation security classification” of this email: Not protected

*Infarmation security definitions;

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: - s om O . s = ot neept, COM]

Sent: 22 June 2012 10:56

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Application for Sex Entertainment Licence, Shaylers, Ampthill

Dear Sir

The application for a license for 'sex entertainment’ at the former Shaylers restaurant site in the middle
of Ampthill has come to our attention as local residents.

We would like to strongly lodge our objections an the following grounds:
- the proximity to the venue of other late-license venues which already necessitates a high police
presence in Ampthill at the weekends

- the density of residential accommaodation in central Ampthill - the majority of which are family
residences

22/06/2012



Agehnda ttéem 6
Page 106

- the proximity to the venue of parks, community halls and churches which are well used, not just in the day-
time, by local residents

In your consideration of this application, | would also draw your attention to the following points which are
clearly of grave concern to local residents and which are substantiated by research:

- the introeduction of lap dancing clubs creates a dangerous environment for women. Research has shown an
increase of sexual assaults on women of up to 50% following the introduction of lap dancing clubs in an area
(Eden, I. 2003)

- lap dancing clubs are linked to a wider system of prostitution. The presence of strip clubs in a locality has
been shown to increase demand for nearby prostitution services. (Coy, M, Horvarth, M & Kelly L 2007)

Ed Milliband has lent his support to the belief that lap dancing clubs are linked to crime in his September
2010 response to the 'End Violence Against Women Coalition'.

Given these points, | am interested in the reasons why you are not setting a 'nil limit' on how many sexual
entertainment venues can be licensed in areas such as Ampthill, as is your prerogative as a council under the
Policing and Crime Act 20097

Yours faithfully

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

22/06/2012



Agehdd itém 6
Page 107

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 272 duna 2012 NA-31
To: T A —

Subject: Kk Central Beds Council Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment
Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012.

Dear . sl
—

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.

regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU6 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire. gov.uk

Information security classification™ of this email: Not protected

“Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: S e te et o ———
Sent: 21 June 2012 20:17

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Central Beds Council Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment
Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012,

Dear sir/madam,

I am writing to express my objection to the application for a sex entertainment venue on the market
square in Ampthill - address 4 Church Street, applicant John Shayler.

Whilst I appreciate that there is a requirement for such establishments, I would prefer that they be sited
away from main thoroughfares and residential areas.

I object to the location of this type of business in the centre of a small market town. The Georgian
market square is not only a historic location, but is also reflects the town and is, in and of itself an advert
for the town. To many visitors, a sex establishment would not be a reason to visit the town and would
not encourage return visits. With the opening of Centre Parcs nearby, it is hoped that people will visit the
town during their stay, perhaps by using the new cycle path and I believe that discovering the centre of
Ampthill has a sex establishment in it would cause negative reviews of Ampthill to be posted on websites
that potential visitors to both the town and Centre Parcs would read. I imagine this would discourage a
large number of visitors, especially those with children.

Ampthill has a large number of families and a lot of children in the town would be walking past the club

22/06/2012



Agehda ttém 6
Page 108

many times each week. I believe that this would affect their perception of "entertainment"” and, in the case of
younger children, expose them to concepts best left until older.

Ampthill already has a lively late night venue in the Cellar Bar behind the White Hart. To allow a late night sex
club to open over the road from it will create an unpleasant atmosphere within the town late at night. I
believe people will be less inclined to frequent the many restaurants in town due to the desire to avoid e.qg.
stag parties.

Please can you acknowledge receipt of this email?

Yours faithfully,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

22/06/2012



Agefidal Hem 6
Page 109

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 22 June 2012 08:33
To: L

Subject: RE: Objection re Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment Premises Licence - registered
15/06/2012.

Dear «e—.-
| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUB 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: e a e ™. c0.uk]
Sent: 21 June 2012 21:52

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Objection re Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment Premises Licence - registered
15/06/2012.

Objection to Sex Entertainment Premises Licence

Central Beds Council Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex
Establishment Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012.

| would like to register my objection to the above application . | object to this application
primarily due to the location of these premises. There are already numerous licensed
premises within the Market Square area and these often result in antisocial behaviour at
weekends. | blleieve that, were this license to be granted ,this club would attract
numerous groups of males attending on stag nights. Such groups invariably become
extemely inebriated leading to further anti social behaviousr and the potential for fighting
and increased crime. Under-age drinking is aready rife in the town as highlighted in the

22/06/2012



Agéeéndadtém 6
Page 110

tragic circumstances of the murder of Megan Leigh Peat recently.

The premises is located right in the town centre and so will hardly be discreet. Anyone
attending the town will be faced with these premises and this will be unavoidable. Obviously
this will have a detrimental effect on the local economy as | am sure it would deter people
from visinting the town. With Centre Parcs opening in the near future, the town could be
expecting to attract a large volume of incoming trade. | feel that visistors to a family resort
such as Centre Parcs will not want to come to Ampthill and expose their children to such a
business.

From a personal persepective | do not work locally and so do not contribute much to the
local economy on a daily basis. However | enjoy nothing more than walking round the
shops of Ampothill on a Satuday afternoon spending my money in the clothes shops and
cafes and buying my son his weekly treat from the sweet shop. Obviously | would not feel it
appropriate to spend my time in the town centre should this license be granted.

| also believe that this club would cause major disturbance to local residents, | have already
mentioned the potential for anti social behaviour and crime in the form of fighting. However
| believe this club could attract unsavoury characters to the town and so increase the
potential for sex crimes and prostitution. In addition increased traffic would also cause
disruption.

The centre of Ampthill is a conservation area which means it is to be preserved for future
generations. | hardly think such premises are in keeping with this conservation order. The
premises are next to the main car park and opposite the Kings Arms Path which is a main
area of access to the town and an area where children walk through while visiiting the Kings
Arms Gardens. There are shops aimed particulary at children in the Kings Arms yard in the
form of the bear shop and also a dacing school which children attend. Access to these
woud mean passing close to these premises.There are several churches in the locality and
| am sure local churchgoers woud find passing these premises extremely offensive.

-
- - e
- s
W

-
——— s ==

f—

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

22/06/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page 111

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries

Sﬂnt: = e

To: LT

Subject: ~e. cinuvenmoni wopl. Notice of Application for Shaylers, MK45 2EH

Dear Mp -Seisse—
I acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will he arranged to decide the application,
and you will be invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
raegards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co=Ordinator

Public Protectlon

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG&
1L#

Taly D300 300 4172 It Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

|
s

*Tnformation security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Containsg personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

————— Oriainal Message---

Froms: S o o e el i n t | world. com)

Sent: =« wune z2ulksd Uu¥iLl
To: Licensing Enquiries
Subject: FAO: Enforcement Dept. Notice of Application for Shaylers, MK45 2EH

Dear 8ir or Madam,
I would like Lo strongly object to the Notice of Application that you received on

15/06/2012 for a Sex Establishment Licence from Jdehn Shayler - Shaylers, 4 Church
Street, Ampthill, MK45 2EH,.

I 1ive at el et o oo o n g LR S S e Se———YTe et res
from Shaylers. I have a ten year-old son ana a thirteen year-old daughter, both of
whom live with me. My immediate neighbours have four young children, and several

other neighbours also have children. Our children walk past Shaylers regularly,

1



Agenda ltem 6

including in the evenings when the Sex Establishment will be open. Shaylers iE’@%l@ 112
very close to three churches - Ampthill Methedist Church on Dunstable Street (MK45

2J8), Ampthill Baptist Church on Dunstable Street (MK45 2J8), and Ampthill Anglican
Church on Church Street (MK45 2EL). I would urge you to turn down the application for

a sex establishment licence in this residential area where people bring up children

and attend churches.

Kind Regards,
et

-r-“,

-
Rp—
o et

V74

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Agehnedd ttém 6
Page 113

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 21 liina 2012 N&-21

To: St o TR -
Subject: KE: Ampthill licensing request
Dear Wy it

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUBG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: “eess = o calan et o S o s, T st
Sent: 20 June 2012 17:11

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Ampthill licensing request

Dear Sir or Madam
Reference: Shaylers — application for sex establishment Ampthill

| would like to formally register my objection to the above application on the following grounds:

s |t will have a detrimental effect on other businesses in Ampthill already struggling in hard economic times
as people avoid the area

# [tis in close proximity to many residential properties where many young children reside

@ |tis located in close proximity to areas used continuously by children e.g. on the way to school and to use
local amenities

s |t will exacerbate problems with unruly behaviour in central Ampthill late at night, already a problem due
to alcohal / late licensing at local pubs

e |t will create an environment in central Ampthill that makes it uncomfortable and threatening for women
and girls of all ages In the town

e Whilst the council does not recognise moral issues in these cases, allowing this application to be approved
will indicate that sexual exploitation of wamen is something that the town council condones and

21/06/2012



Agendadtem 6
Page 114

promotes
= | is at odds with the town’s historical and cultural heritage and its family based community spirit

| trust these objections will be given full and proper consideration. | also understand that my identity will not be passed
to the applicant unless my permission is given. Thank you in advance for considering these points.

Yours sincerely

F 5 Wy
Address:

| e
p-3f".-r .
R R i = s

This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England &
Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The
word 'partner’, used in relation to the LLP, refers to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant of the
LLP or any affiliated firm who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of
the LLP, and of those non-members who are designated as partners, is displayed at the LLP's registered
office: 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES, United Kingdom. We use 'Pinsent Masons' to refer to Pinsent
Masons LLP and affiliated entities that practise under the name 'Pinsent Masons' or a name that incorporates
those words. Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or more of those affiliated
entities as the context requires.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons LLP immediately on +44
(0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with us nor service effected by email. Emails are
not secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons LLP may monitor traffic data. Further infarmation about

us is available at .pinsen ;

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/iwww.symanteccloud.com

21/06/2012



Agehed item 6
Page 115

Patricia Davies

— —= T S. A e

From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 20 June 2012 15:59
To: e D i
Subject: RE:

Dear Mrs =
| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Walling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU6 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: sl esmumemmes i o 0]
Sent: 20 June 2012 15:53

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject:

Dear Colleagues

I note the recent application for the premises in the centre of Ampthill, Shaylers, to be
licensed as a sex establishment.

| would like to register my very strong objection to such an application. Ampthill is an
historic Georgian market town and these premises are right in the heart of the old town,
opposite the Georgian coaching inn. To have such an establishment in this position
would | feel be most inappropriate for the ambiance of the town.

In the last few years, a great deal of money and effort has been spent in tidying up the
town centre, installing new street furniture including benches, so that is is a pleasant
and safe meeting place for all Ampthill residents. | believe that parents with young
children would no longer wish to meet there.

20/06/2012



Agehgda dtém 6
Page 116

In addition, | would like to highlight the fact that the centre of Ampthill is a residential area,
with flats over the retail premises opposite the proposed site and also, just round the corner
above the new retail premises. | suspect that the noise of people entering and leaving the
premises late at night, particularly at weekends, would be most disruptive.

Finally, | would like to question the car parking arrangements for users of the sex
establishment if the licence is granted. The only car park nearby is the one attached to the
Waitrose supermarket. Although | accept that it is usual for Waitrose to close before the
proposed establishment is open, this is not the case at festival times such as Christmas and
New Year, when Waitrose have extended opening hours. As this time of year is likely to
coincide with increased activity in the establishment for Christmas parties and the like, the
result is likely to be somewhat chaotic. Parking elsewhere in the centre of Ampthill is not an
option.

| reiterate my strong objection to this application.
Thank you for your attention to this letter.
Yours sincerely

e YT~
- . p— a

-
— S

Tel: | Eenns
Mob; smee =edouts

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

20/06/2012



Agefida ém 6
Page 117

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries

Sent: 20 June 2012 09:08
To: Gy

Subject: KE: 4 Church Street, Ampthill
pat
Dear " mgmr

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire. gov. uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: @ adi "o it 1ect.com]
Sent: 20 June 2012 09:07

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: 4 Church Street, Ampthill

Dear Sir / Madam,

I am writing to object to the application made for a license to operate a sex entertainment
venue at 4 Church Street, Ampthill. I am not against venues of this type but this location is
wholly inappropriate in my view. Given that Ampthill town centre falls within a conservation
area as set out in the current Central Beds Local Plan the proposed use of 4 Church Street
would be out of character in a Georgian Market Square. I have lived in and around Ampthill
all my life and would be very disappointed to see the character of the town altered by the
introduction of a SEV business. I hope that common sense will prevail and this license is not
granted.

Yours faithfully,

20/06/2012



Agenda ltem 6

Page 118
Tn g - g
P
- Sn
BT
18.06.2012
Licensing Team,
Central Bedfordshire Council,
Watling House,
High Street North,

Dunstable, Beds LU6 1LF

Ref:  Application for licence to open a sex establishment by: CENTRALT NSHIRE
Shaylers 18 UK 2 :
4 Church Street v S
Ampthill =TTl \
MK45 2EH b

Dear Sir or Madam,

We are writing to object most strongly to the possible granting of a licence to open a sex
establishment by Shaylers, as detailed on your website.

We feel that to allow this would be a grave error. It would surely be to the detriment of the
family ethos and atmosphere that make Ampthill such a desirable place for families to live
that this application, referring to a prime, central location in this small town should be
allowed. On the contrary, it would be a strong reason for caring parents to move their families
elsewhere.

The sort of merchandise one presumes would be offered by a ‘sex establishment’ - DVDs,
sex toys, costumes etc. - are already very freely available out of sight and on-line.

We believe that it wouldn’t help in any way at all to attract business to the town. Moreover,
we are certain, looking at evidence from other towns and observing the effect of the granting
of a late-licence to The White Hart in Ampthill, the granting of this licence will have the
effect of turning Ampthill Town Centre into a 10pm curfew town for sober residents over
the age of 25, unaccompanied girls and women, or families, and therefore a disincentive
for visitors to Ampthill from the new “Centre Parcs™ family holiday attraction.

Yours faithfully,



Agehed ttém 6
Page 119

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 20 June 2012 11:32
To: L o

Subject: RE: Objection to shaylers Lounge (4 Church Street) application for Sex Establishment Premises
Licence

Dear == =«

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Walling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU6 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: jsasiien Spabme ommied asanssmeeesssse 0tmail.com]
Sent: 20 June 2012 11:31

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Objection to Shaylers Lounge (4 Church Street) application for Sex Establishment Premises
Licence

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to voice my objection and concerns to an application raised for a Sex Establishment
Premises Licence, by Shaylers Lounge (4 Church Street, Ampthill). As a local and mother of two young
children, I strongly hope that this application is denied, as it is my hope that Ampthill maintains its
pleasant atmosphere.

Shaylers Lounge is located right in the heart of Ampthill, in an extremely prominent pasition, surrounded
by family orientated businesses and residential properties. The street front is also the gathering point for
many seasonal events (some occurring after dark, such as switching on the Christmas lights) involving
families with young children. It is my belief that such an establishment would bring patrons with
unwanted and inappropriate behaviour, lowering the tone of the town or driving away true locals.

Whilst there is a place for the sex industry in society, I really don't believe the heart of a beautiful town
like Ampthill is the correct place for such an establishment.

20/06/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page 120

- a—
B o e
e

-
e

21 June 2012

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LUB 1LF

Dear Sir or Madam
Reference: Shaylers — Application for sex establishment Ampthill
| would like to formally register my objection to the above application on the following grounds:

1. The location is one of the more significant frontages in the town centre, turning it into a sex
establishment runs contrary to the ethos of Amphill which is a family-centric community.

2. A sex establishment in this location is at odds with the town'’s historical and cultural heritage
and will deter locals and visitors (particularly Centre Parcs) from spending time and maoney in
Ampthill,

3. Ampthill business is already in crisis. If visitors stay away and locals choose to shop
elsewhere the negative consequences to neighbouring business’s will be significant: ‘Farie’s
& Frogs’ a traditional children’s toy shop is directly opposite.

4. This sex establishment would be at the very the focal point of the community and in close

proximity to areas used continuously by children. The club would be open at times when
children would be transiting the area.

5. It will further exacerbate problems with unruly behaviour in central Ampthill late at night
already a problem due to alcohol / |ate licensing at local pubs

6. It will create an environment in central Ampthill that makes it uncomfortable and threatening
for women and girls of all ages to go about their normal business, effectively creating a no-go
area which is completely unacceptable

7. The value and saleability of surrounding properties will be diminished

8. If consent is granted, it will set a precedent for similar applications, further diminishing the
profile of the town.

9. Whilst the council does not recognise moral issues in these cases, allowing this application to
be approved will send a clear message lo the young women and girls of Ampthill that sexual
exploitation of women is something that the town council condones and promotes.

| trust these objections will be given full and proper consideration. | also understand that my identity
will not be passed to the applicant unless my permission is given.

Yours sincerely

B



Agenda ltem 6
Page 121

Dear Sir,

We are writing to submit an objection to the “Shaylers” premises in Ampthill being
turned into a sex entertainment venue. As a historic market town it has long attracted
tourists to the area to walk around admiring what the town has to offer in good taste.
Also with the resent problems the town has had in terms of violence with young people,
maybe a Youth club/ meeting area would be more appropriate at this venue. Should this
proposal be passed, | would seriously worry about the young ladies of the town and what
the young children may be subjected to. We are not “nimbys” in any way shape or form,
just feel that it is not appropriate for Ampthill.

Yours truly,

-
—a—gi. . :.'.'. g
(\'-._.‘_' e o Iz
SR g '-‘hi = N—
R 5



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



Agehida fém 6
Page 123

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 19.lune 2012 14:37
To: = v 1N

Subject: RE: Ceniral Beds Council Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment
Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012

Dear Mr s
| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCM|
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Walling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUB 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

S L r————

From: | TR g -

Sent: 19 June 2014 14:33

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Central Beds Council Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment
Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012

Dear sirfmadam,

I am writing to express my utmost objection to the application for a sex entertainment venue on the
market square in Ampthill - address 4 Church Street, applicant John Shayler. | am not against these
establishments per se but am of the opinion that they should be discretely sited away from residential
areas. In this case, it is clearly an entirely inappropriate use of these premises,

My objection has three key facets.

This is a highly-visible and central location in a small market town. Whilst acknowledging that there is
demand for sex entertainment and it would be unreasonable to ban such venues across the UK, it must
be accepted that it is unreasonable to site one in the centre of a small town. The well-preserved
Georgian market square is an historic location and an asset to Ampthill and Central Bedfordshire. To
place a sex establishment in its midst would fundamentally and permanently change its character to the
detriment of all residents and visitors alike.

19/06/2012



Ageritta 1tém 6
Page 124

Ampthill has a very high density of families with the result that every child in the town would be walking past
the club many times each week. | believe that this would deeply affect their perception of women as little
more than objects whose prime purpose is the entertainment of men.

Ampthill already has a very lively late night venue in the Cellar Bar behind the White Hart. | believe that to
allow a late night sex club to open over the road from it will in total create an untenable level of disruption to
residents.

Please can you acknowledge receipt of this email so | can be confident that my views have been
appropriately registered?

Yours faithfully,

T W T
e
B i
| PR R
e

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

19/06/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page 125

Patricia Davies

From: Patricia Davies

Sent: 10 liune 2012 13:27

To: e S

Subject: RE: Eituivenw... , artment - Re. Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill

Dear Mrs S
I acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application,
and you will be invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
Ragards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI

Licensing Co-Ordinator

Public Praotection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG6
1LF

Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@eentralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:
Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agenay

Not protected - General Data

____,_.(" ¢ 4 T Mo mm sy

From: s ————— e O] Lema i 1 . com]

Sent: 19 June 2012 13:1y

To: Patricia Davies

Subject: Fwd: Enforcement Department - Re. Bhaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill

To Whom it May Concern,

Regarding the application for a "Bex Entertainment Venue" at the above address in
Ampthill, I would like to raise a strong objection to it.

This just isn't suitable for a small historic town like Ampthill and I cannot believe
that any council can condone this sort of establishment by giving permission for such
a venue to be opened.

There are 3 churches in walking distance from the above address.
Children's sweet and toy shops.



Agenda ltem 6
Page 126

My son who is now 8 would have to pass this venue gach morning and afternoon on his
way to catch his bus to schoel.

1 would have to walk past this venue every bLime I went to Waitrose,

the hairdresser,
post office or bank.

Please reply to this email to let me know my objection has been logged.

Many thanks,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Agefigd ttém 6
Page 127

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries

Sent: 19 June 2012 08:47

To: = e

Cc: Dave McBain

Subject: RE: OBJECTION to Sex Trade License 4 Church Street Ampthill
Dear Mr ‘g

Your objection is noted, and a meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the
application, and you will be invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification” of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: == -—ssssceeessmp=. 1k]

Sent: 18 June 2012 17:52

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: OBIECTION to Sex Trade License 4 Church Street Ampthill

Dear Sir

I understand there is an application for a Sex Trade Licence to run a Lap Dancing Club at
the above address.

I WOULD LIKE TO OBJECT TO THIS APPLICATION.

While I encourage all types of business, each business has the correct location, in fact a
famous hotelier once said it was all about "Location, Location, Location". Ampthill high
street next to the December xmas tree is not the correct location for such a business, This
is right in the centre of the town, not really appropriate for a market town dating back to
Henry the 8th and beyond.

Ampthill is full of up market restaurants, fine public houses and with the majority of the
population either retired or families, not the target market for such a business.

Normally these business are are located in City centres where there are major offices of
industry / finance and where there is a booming night life of both young men and city

19/06/2012



Agendattem 6
Page 128

professionals.

I have seen Sex Trade shops up and down roads like the A1 where I can see truckers will use
them on long journeys and there is a Lap Dancing club on the A5 near a truck stop just near the
M1 19, so I believe the correct location for such business are in out of town location or major
city centres, not in a market town centre.

Of course I am not saying ALL truckers, young men and city professionals use such venues!

I hope that you will consider that this licence should NOT be granted.

Regards

L
e = —
T
E— 3

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For mare information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

19/06/2012



Agendal ltem 6
Page 129

Patricia Davies

From: Patricia Davies

Sent: 21 June 2012 11:54

To: T —

Subject: RE: Objection to Sex Entertainment Venue - 4 Church Street Ampthill
Dear Ms e

| acknowledge receipt of your objection. -

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.

regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU6 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: =il s ?@gmail.com]
Sent: 21 June 2012 11:55

To: Patricia Davies
Cc: Licensing Enquiries
Subject: Objection to Sex Entertainment Venue - 4 Church Street Ampthill

To Whom is May Concern.

The market square in Ampthill is full of Georgian fronted buildings with significant history to
them. Going even further back to 1219, King Henry IIT confirmed the right to hold a market
in this square on Thursdays which still remains a fixture of life in Ampthill to this day.

The proposed Sex Entertainment Venue is right on this market square, hardly in keeping with it's
surroundings. The address itself of "4 Church Street” indicates it's proximity to the

church (in fact there are 3 churches within walking distance). Along Church Street can be seen a
fine selection of historic buildings with Avenue House dominating the street scene. In the

20th century Avenue House was the home of Sir Albert Richardson, an eminent architect, writer
and past President of the Royal Academy.

21/06/2012



Agendadtem 6
Page 130

How possibly can a Sex Entertainment Venue be suitable in this location!? It's clearly on a path that
takes pedestrians to many historic buildings. I regularly have to stop at the

zebra crossing for ramblers and walkers, so people obviously come to Ampthill because of it's rich
history. This zebra crossing is opposite the proposed Sex Entertainment Venue!!

History aside, the market square is often busy with children under the age of 16 walking to and from
the bus stop to catch their school bus. Nearby there is also a toy shop and a sweet shop regularly
frequented by the same children.

Based on all of the above, | would like to raise a strong objection to the application to open a Sex
Entertainment Venue at 4 Church Street, Ampthill.

Please let me know that my objection has been logged.

Kind regards,

:

= —
e
== 1%

£

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

21/06/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page 131

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries

Sent: i

To: .

Subject: RE: Objection to Shaylers - application for sex establishment licence
Dear Mz -

I acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application,
and you will be invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG
1LF

Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:
Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data coveraed by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

_____ C E - =

From: e et ey @ a0 com

Serit: 19 June 2012 21:5/¢

To: Licensing Enguiries

Subject: Objection te Shaylers - application for sex establishment licence

To whom it may concern,

As an Ampthill town centre resident, I am writing to object to the Shaylers
application for a sex establishment license in the strongest terms,

I object for the following two reasons. Firstly, the premises is located in the market
square, the centre of the Ampthill community and a meeting place for adults and
children alike in the day time and early evening.



Agenda ltem 6

Becondly, the premises is located close to a number of lively pubs, and it's LkBla_,)ge:f132
use is likely to stimulate increased incidences of antisccial behaviour in the town
centre and surrounding roads,

Yours sincerely,

Mrs e ———
B i e o i

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://wwwWw.symanteccloud.com




Agelietd ttém 6
Page 133

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries

Sent: 20 June 2012 08:23

Yo A T —————

Subject: RE: Shaylers — appuuation for sex establishment Ampthill
Dear Ms =hasm

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend.

We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: o e e |

Sent: 19 June 2012 23:11

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Shaylers — application for sex establishment Ampthill

Dear Sir or Madam
Reference: Shaylers — application for sex establishment Ampthill

| would like to formally register my objection to the aboveapplication on the
following grounds:

It is totally at odds with the town’s historical and cultural heritage and its family
based community spirit and values

It will have a seriously detrimental effect on other businesses in Ampthill
already struggling in hard economic times as people avoid the area

It is in close proximity to many residential properties — including my own where

20/06/2012



Agenda 1tem 6
Page 134

many young children reside

It is located at the very the focal point of the community and in close proximity to
areas used continuously by children e.g. on the way to school, to bus stops and
churches, to use local amenities such as dancing schools, toy and sweet shops and
cafes and to gather in communal areas in the centre of town

It will further exacerbate problems with unruly behaviour in central Ampthill late at
night already a problem due to alcohol / late licensing at local pubs

It will create an environment in central Ampthill that makes it uncomfortable and
threatening for women and girls of all ages to go about their normal business,
effectively creating a no-go area for us which is completely unacceptable

Whilst the council does not recognise moral issues in these cases, allowing this
application to be approvedwill send a clear message to the young women and girls
of Ampthill that sexual exploitation of women is something that the town council
condones and promotes.

| trust these objections will be given full and proper consideration. | also understand
that my identity will not be passed to the applicant unless my permission is given.

Yours sincerely
g s = =— o
R ———=——_ g

e
= =

Sent from my iPad

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

20/06/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page 135

The Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North,
Dunstable

Bedfordshire LUG 1LF

19 Jupe 2012

Dear Sir

| understand that a person describing himself as “Lord John Shayler” has applied for a licence to
operate a sex establishment at 4 Church Street Ampthill. According to your notice, he wishes to
open until after midnight 6 nights per week. The purpose of this letter is to inform you that | object
to the application.

Ampthill is a small market town, not an entertainment centre. The centre of the town is full of
residents, many of them families with young children (| myself have two children aged 9 and 10). |
suggest that the patrons of a late night sex establishments are unlikely to be the sort of people who
will take care to come and go quietly, without disturbing the residents (my house is about 100 yards
from 4 Church St). | have no doubt that the patrons of the business envisaged would contribute
noise and general nuisance to the town centre late at night, when people who work for a living, in
my case frequently seven days a week, and children who have to get up for school, need to sleep.
Nor is the nature of the business of a sex establishment suitable for the centre of a residential area.
For example, my own two children walk past 4 Church St every marning on their way to the bus
stop. Would you want your children walking past a sex club on their way to school every morning, or
at weekends on their way to buy something from the shops with their pocket money?

No doubt there is a place for late-night sex establishments, but it would be difficult to imagine a less
suitable one than the middle of Ampthill. If the applicant wants to open a late night sex
establishment, he should do it in some place such as an industrial estate where the activities of his
customers will not cause problems for others who just want to get on with their lives without being
confronted by the sex industry every time they step outside the front door.

Yours



Agenda ltem 6
Page 136

Licensing Team,

Central Bedfordshire Council,
Watling House,

High Street North,
Dunstable,

Beds LU6 1LF

Dear Licensing Team,

I object to the establishment of the Sex Establishment Premises Licence proposed for 4 Church Street
Ampthill. This would be totally out of character for Ampthill and would present dangers for local
adults and children alike due to the unsavoury and potentially criminal element of society that would
be attracted there, T would say that the council’s own stated possible reasons for not allowing the
proposed licence would all apply, namely:

» ..the council will consider the characteristics of a locality and shall particularly take account of the
density and proximity of;

- Residential areas

- Schoals, nurseries or any other premise substantially used by or for children under 16 years of age
- Parks or other recreational areas used by or for children under 16 years of age

- Churches or other places of religious worship

- Community buildings

- Gateways to an identifiable locality

- Alcohol or entertainment licensed premises "

The centre of Ampthill consists of all these types of area, The Pump area is used by children under 16
in the evenings and at weekends, for sitting on the chairs and skateboarding. Families gather there
for many different reasons.

I am a secondary school teacher and father of three, We have lived here since 1987. As such, I care
about the children of Ampthill and their safety above all other considerations mentioned., I object to
this crazy proposal in the strongest possible terms.

Yours sincerely,



Agéentdattm 6
Page 137

e Whilst the council have not imposed a limit on the number of premises that may be licensed in an area, and
whilst treating each application upon its own merits, the council will consider the characteristics of a locality and
shall particularly take account of the density, and proximity of;

- Residential areas - this building is at the very centre of the town through which everyone passes on
their way to shcool, nursery, church, shops. It is hub and focal point of the town for all

residents. There are shops and houses/flats adjacent and across the road, and the car park for
everyone shopping is immediately behind, Ampthill is primarily a residential area.

- Schools, nurseries or any other premise substantially used by or for children under 16 years of age - it
is less than 100yds from childrens' toy shop, childrens' clothes shop, childrens' dance centre, childrens'
art and craft school, childrens' gift shop, and two toddler group venues. Because the market square is
at the core of Ampthill with 4 roads running from it everybody passes the applicant’s building
continuously, toddlers, pre-teen ballet dancers, teenagers walking to and from school, children going to
brownies, scouts, guides, everybody. Cars park in the Waitrose car park to the rear of the building and
children cross the road right in front of the building to go to dance classes, or art classes. There are
regular school walking geography and history trips to and through the market square because of the
history and architecture.

- Parks or other recreational areas used by or for children under 16 years of age - as everything
community based in Ampthill is within a 5 minute walk of the market place (where the building
application is located) this means it is minutes away from Ampthill Park, 3 churches, 6 pubs, a night
club, a social centre, elderly person sheltered housing, the Leonard Cheshire home, a community hall, 3
schools, 3 nurseries, 2 toddler group centres and the market square itself is a congregation/meeting
area for many young teenagers between 12 - 16 before they go to the park, right outside the front door
of the applicant's building. Many people meet on the square as it the natural centre and gateway to
everywhere else in Ampthill,

- Churches or other places of religious worship - there are 3 churches within minutes walk and the
market square is used throughout the year for Easter processions of church/schools, rememberence
services, carol services, civic services, christmas tree light festival and fair. All these take place outside
the front door of this building.

- Community buildings - within yards, apart from the above, there are 3 tea shops, the Rotary club, the
Wingfield club, the dance studio, the music workshop, parkside hall community centre, the TA meeting
centre, the football club, the rugby club and the cricket club, the citizens advice bureau, the police
station, the council offices.

- Gateways to an identifiable locality - already mentioned. Ampthill is also on the Greensand Ridge
walkway so many walkers use the market square as a gateway for this walk. The carpark that the
whole community uses is accessed next to the building in question.

- Alcohol or entertainment licensed premises - apart from the number of pubs and restaurants minutes
and yards away, there is considerable policing and patroling of the White Heart night club, across the
road, which brings its own challenges to the community, and makes it very awkward to walk through
Ampthill in the late evening because of anti social and threatening behaviour, and as a woman I
especially feel very vulnerable.

Ampthill is a small residential community and many families move here because of this. One of the
great benefits and pleasures of this it that you feel you can let your children get out and about on their
own, there is a strong sense that everything is within a 5 minute radius and there is a familiar face
around. This is very reassuring for parents in this day and age and the children thrive. The first thing
they want to do when they are old enough is to meet up with their friends in the market square, then
go to the park, then back to Waitrose, then back to the market square to say goodbye to each other.
It is their 'gateway' and almost a right of passege for them.

Whilst the council does not recognise moral issues in these cases, allowing this application to be

approved will send a clear message to the young people of Ampthill that sexual exploitation of women
is something that the town council condones and promotes.

20/06/2012



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6
Page 139

19 June 2012

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LU6 ILF

Dear Sir or Madam

Reference: Shaylers — application for Sex Entertainment Venue, Ampthill

I would like to formally register my objection to the above application on the following
grounds:

* There are already a number of licensed premises in the immediate vicinity of these
premises, notably The White Hart Hotel, with a regular late licence, and the latter
causes significant disruption in the town centre as it is.

* An additional premises with a late licence will render the town centre a no-go
zone to many Ampthill residents, in particular women and girls, and encourage
more anti-social behaviour, increasing policing requirements.

® The area immediately outside the premises is used regularly for family based
community events, for example carol singing around the Christmas tree, Aragon
Day events, market stalls, Gala Day processions, etc. An SEV operating in the
proposed premises will convey an entirely inappropriate message to all the
families with children of all ages attending such events, if, indeed, they continue
to be organised.

= It is located at the very the focal point of the community, in a prominent and
attractive building, in close proximity to areas used continuously by children e.g.
on the way to school, to bus stops and churches, to use local amenities such as
dancing schools, toy and sweet shops and cafes and to gather in communal areas
in the centre of town.

= [t is in close proximity to many residential properties where young children reside.



Agenda ltem 6
Page 140

= A sexual entertainment venue is totally inappropriate in the context of the town’s
historical and cultural heritage.

* It will have a negative effect on other businesses in Ampthill (already struggling
in hard economic times) as people avoid the area.

= Finally, allowing this application to be approved will send a clear message to the
young women and girls of Ampthill that sexual exploitation of women is
something that the council condones and promotes. In addition, an equally clear
message will be sent to the boys and men of Ampthill that sexual objectification
of women is not only acceptable but desirable. As a parent trying to raise my
children (3 girls) to have healthy and respectful relationships, an establishment of
this type in a visible and ‘approved’ position will totally undermine my best
efforts.

| trust these objections will be given full and proper consideration. | also understand that my
identity will not be passed to the applicant unless my permission is given.

Yours sincerely



Agenda ltem 6
Page 141

Deer Sir/fMadam,

| have read the notice in the window of 4 Church Street, Ampthilf concerning the
application to the licensing authority for a Sex Entertainment venue.

1 would like to formally lodge my objection against the application for this licence to
be granted. ' :

These are based on a number of concerns about the impact of a sex entertainment
venue on Ampthill.

Commercial impact- Many of the town’s small businesses and shops are
clustered in the centre of Ampthill and the sex establishment would be
situated in the middle of these. This would make it even harder for some of
those businesses to attract customers and visitors and likely to impact on their
revenue. E.g. there is a children’s toy shop; a quaint cafe opposite and a
jeweller adjacent. It will also make it more challenging for other landlords to
rent out the remaining empty shops of which Ampthill has quite a few, unless
Ampthill becomes a centre for other sex entertainment venues/shops etc

Impact on Tourism- The proposed establishment seems out of kilter with

local and general plans for the area. Ampthill is marketed as a historic market
town which is currently trying to increase its commercial success as a

tourist and commercial destination. The future links, for example, with the
local Centerparcs and BMK Waterway are two projects which are very much
seen to be part of Ampthill’'s sustainability as a tourist destination fown. In
addition, the current work and focus on the environment and historical
importance of Ampthill Great Park is at odds with such an establishment. At

- least five of the premises currently providing food and drink for tourists and
locals alike are in a direct line of sight or close to the proposed sex
establishment.

Impact on the conservation area- The proposed venue, which | understand
is leased, is a listed building, and at the heart of the Georgian centre of the
town. Most of the buildings in the centre and the adjacent roads are listed or.
in designated conservation area. The visual impact of having blacked out
windows (or similar) as part of the town environment would stand out and be
difficult to accommodate under current listed building regulations which dictate
the appearance of external features such as signage, colours etc

Impact on residents- My young family and | live very close (within 500 yards)
to this proposed venue, as do many others, and suffer on a regular basis from
the noise, disturbance and vandalism caused by the customers of the many

_ licenced premises already in the town. There has been a huge effort by the

police and other agencies to work with the licence holders to ensure that the
impact of alcohol related crime and poor behaviour in Ampthill is reduced.
With an establishment of this nature there will be a potential for an increase in
crime and anti-social behaviour, noise pollution and of course disturbance to
residents. The proposed venue is right in the middie of a number of
residential properties, Churches, youth groups, playschools and schools and



Agenda Item 6
Page 142

the seats next to it are often populated by residents, including local teenagers
as a convenient and safe place to meet and chat with friends. My own
children walk past it each day on their way to school and as a parent | really
don’t want to explain to my kids the activities that go on behind closed doors

or blacked out windows; they can read signs and notices and it's not
something a young child should be ideally concerned or curious about.

o Impact on safety and crime figures - As a parent, one of the many concemns
~about this type of establishment, is the safety of children when in the vicinity
of this venue and the impact on them of knowing that the sexual objectification
of men and:-women is tolerated and accepted by those living and working »
close to them. | believe that we all have a duty of care in this respect. Sex -
entertainment is not legitimate topic in the workplace or schools, and | would
~ press Central Bedfordshire to explore all avenues to stop this establishment
- from opening anywhere where they have jurisdiction. Recent evidence from
other towns of the impact of such establishments e.g. Henley-on- Thames
“indicates that such venues do lead to an increase in crime, and particularly
- sex crimes e.g. rape and prostitution. Ampthill already has a large number of
drink-related crimes, including a recent murder, and | feel this would add to
the burden of the local pohcmg authorities in an unacceptable and totally
avozdabie way. »

Finally, the propnetor of the proposed sex estabhshment has mentxoned in the press
that wants to bring Disney fantasy to Ampthill. | am unclear why he believes that a
lap dancing club would deliver this fantasy or that his market research shows that the
people living in and visiting Ampthill would use it on this basis. If that means, by
implication, that he will be using images that are normally associated with children in
~ his entertainment or promotional materials, then | am gravely worried.

| appreciate that the proprietor would like a commercially viable business and |
understand he has previously run it as an antique shop and a coffee shop. There
may be more money in operating sex establishments but both the former types of
business are operating currently in Ampthm and appear to be do:ng well in a

- recession. ‘ :

| believe that the risks of bringing lap dancing to. Ampthill would indeed to be too hlgh'
for the town and residents for all the reasons outhned above and | strongly object to -
this apphcatlon :

Kind regard_s




Agenda Item 6
Page 143

The Wnited ?@eneftte of gmptbt[l j}%hllbmnk and Steppingley

Dear Sir/Madam,

You will hardly be surprised to receive an objection from me
concerning ‘Lord” Shayler’s intention to open a Sex Establishment in a
premises adjoining Ampthill Market Square. Amongst the many
misgivings that I have over such establishments I're

s it is impossible to think of a more unsuitable plac
» eentt wn. It is here that we meet for various worthy
gatherings such as R

the lights t is embarrassing enough to see Santa appear om next to
a lingerie shop without him actually distributing children’s gifts outside a

sex establishment! Parents and child uld continually pass this
establishment all day long.

I also understand that we are dealing with a Listed Building.

I write on behalf of my own congregation and the many young
parents who have spoken to me. Most of us presumed that this idea was a
joke but now we reahse otherwme e

When you throw Shayler’s absurd idea out as you must can I beg

that you give him as little extra publicity as poss1ble he has had quite.
enough already.

Yours sincerely




Agenda Item 6
Page 144

3 July 2012

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds. LUB 1LF

Dear Sirs,

Licence Application dated 15/06/2012 for Sex Establishment at Shaylers,
4 Church Street, Ampthill - Applicant: Lord John Shayler

We wish to state our objection to the above licence being granted for the following
reasons:

1. Location -~ the proposed premises are in the centre of the town in a prominent
position which is passed daily by families with young children and also school
children returning home at the end of the school day. An establishment such
as this would be better situated in a side street.

2 The proposed club would make no daytime contribution to the town which,
together with several existing restaurants which only open in the evenings,
would not support the other businesses in the town centre and would give the
false impression that it is not a thriving community.

Yours faithfully,




Agehietd ttém 6
- Page 145

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent:  05July 2012 08:36
Subject: RE:'shaviers. amnill - application forlap dancing club
Dear Mg ==t s

-acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub commitiee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.

regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMi
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bediordshire Council Waltling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 IntExt 74172
Email: patricia davies@ceniralbedfordshire. gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: == :
Sent: 04 July 2012 22:53
To: Licensing Enquiries ‘

Subject: Shaylers, Ampthill - application for lap dancing club

Dear Sirs

| would like to register my objection to Shaylers' application to become alap dancing club. The premises
occupy a unigue and eye-cathcing setting in the very centre of Ampthill, which prides itself on being a
Georgian market town. A lap dancing club would ridicule the town's heritage and its family based values.
It also lies very close to the Anglian, Methodist and Baptist churches.

Ampthill's unigue selling point isithat is is a quaint market town. Retailers have been atlracted to the town
as a result and this would deter other retailers from setting up in Ampthill at a time when a number of
retail premises lie empty.

The premises are in close proximity to family residential properties. Lap dancing clubs are demeaning to
women and send the wrong message to teenagers of both sexes.

There is already a problem with drunkeness in Ampthill town centre late at night. | live on Dunstable
Street and there are often fights outside my house and vomit outside it once or twice a month. Central
Beds policing costs must be increased hugely by the need to have such a high police presence in the
area on Friday and Saturday nights. A lapdancing club would attract more undesirable drunken
behaviour and increase the burden ontax payers.

05/07/2012



Agédattem 6
Page 146

Disturbance

The proposed venue is very close to residential properties, on Church St., Park St. and
Woburn St. There are no other premises open at the times applied for and noise and
potential anti-social behaviour that could ensue at the 'chucking out’ time of 1:30am is not
appropriate for a residential area.

Fear of crime

The maijority of the residents of Ampthill are either young families or older people. This
venue is not being marketed at them and so will be attracting customers from outside the
area. There is no public transport in the evenings in Ampthill and no local taxi company.
There is very real danger of drink driving or groups of people who have been drinking
hanging round late at night waiting for taxis from Flitwick. | understand a venue of this sort
opened in Henley, but was promptly closed due to the increase in crime.

Not in keeping with local area

Ampthill is a picturesque Georgian market town with many listed buildings. | don't think it is
possible to design any signage for an establishment of this sort that would be discrete and

tasteful enough to be in keeping with the town centre of Ampthill. Its location opposite a toy
shop and close schools and nurseries makes it even less appropriate.

Thank you for your time. I'd be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email.

Kind regards,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

06/07/2012



Agenda Item 6

Page 147
e
o holl
%@ztﬁau
e
Plv/iz
N A"
= ,,«p,,“,-z,

mr et Clor

1"

/J/wég m}/%m wid uu &Zﬁi/w{
9} MWe wrentd b ffu V) ffﬁﬂ{o
Joy mwmﬁw Lrep e Y At
K Uharg ¥ /QW/M/ beoawte 8 T |

Wifvwm MJM/&M: A a#as

7 re AN WA
% ikl ard
y UL%W%V'? b-lziié,MTyfrWJ eltte

Tt Mithsteet 0 ettt &w[ W &a

3 WMk w

3, Mk o RIS coinhdia acz;,
bt and W Z

Y Zil&hi/{k:fhwwui oL el

#t
fmgzz m'ﬁ/ Yoke et m A

Vdﬂ-y



Agenda ltem 6
Page 148

—ree—e
[BENTRi o — Ampthill
, : £ Bedford

09 ) wi | S

H
1% July 2012 P__ L |

Dear Sirs,

| am writing to object to the application of a sexual entertainment venue at 4 Church Street,
Ampthill.

| object on the following grounds:

000N LR e L e

e
NE D

=
V8]

14.

=,

The proposed venue is right in the centre of the town.

The proposed venue will become the focal point in what is a historic market town.
Ampthill is too small a town for this type of business.

Unsuitable within a residential area.

Unsuitable within a main shopping area.

The venue is in close vicinity to Waitrose car park. Waitrose opens to 9.00 p.m.
Youngsters (under 16) gather in the market square in the early evening.

We already have the White Hart opening late in the centre of Ampthill.

It will drive away families from using our restaurants, shops etc.

. Possibility of other businesses of this nature wanting to open in the area.
. It will devalue our town.
. It will make groups of women or single women in the vicinity at best feel vulnerable

and at worst become vulnerable.

. It may encourage illegal behaviour in the town i.e. Prostitution. Waitrose car park

would be an ideal pick up place!

With the opening of nearby Center Parcs, a family environment, surely we would not
want the centre of Ampthill represented by a lap dancing club!

The cost of extra policing and taking police resources away from more important
local issues.

In conclusion | feel that Ampthill is completely unsuitable for this type of business. There is
currently a good, safe family spirit and community. Please let’s keep it that way!

Yours faithfully,

Lﬁ'%
Miss S-m—r=—



Agenda ltem 6

Page 149

The Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LU6 1LF

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing to voice my concerns about the application for a sex entertainment
venue on Church Street in Ampthill

As a resident of sE==—c==c, | feel we already have enough publicly licensed
premises available tor people; The Whitfield Club, The White Hart, The Cellar Bar
and The Old Magistrates Court. We already suffer from late night disturbances
from the other clubs and pubs on Church Street and another one that is open
until past midnight every night during the week will merely add to these
disturbances and bring an unwanted element into the area. The venue is open so
late at night that I feel it also heightens the possibility of crime in the centre of
Ampthill.

There is a child’s ballet school opposite the proposed location, a church on the
same road and a child's toy shop over the road - do we want children to have to
walk past this venue in order to get to their activities? It also opposite the main
walkway to a local pre-school (Ladybirds) and a local Lower School (Russell
Lower)

I would also like to add that Church Street is also a residential area. | havea 3 yr
old daughter. I do not wish to have to walk her past such an establishment every
day when we go to her Pre-school or to the shops, or to her ballet lessons and
neither do we need further disruption in the evenings. People exiting The
Magistrates Court after a party, or the Whitfield Club and The White Hart/Cellar
Bar at closing time, already wake my child up late at night. We do not need the
number of drunk people walking past our house increasing. On numerous
occasions in the past | have already had to make reports to the local police about
anti-social behavior, such as drinking in a non-drinking zone, flashing in front of
my house, broken bottles, urination, and drunkards walking in the middle of the
road causing traffic problems. Last time we had roadworks on Church Street
there were several occasions where drunken people leaving the already
established licensed properties on Church Street found it hilarious to completely
block Church Street off with the traffic cones and barriers - it was us residents
who went out and remedied the disturbance each time. We do not need more of
this behavior.



Agenda ltem 6

Page 150
St
- -
P —
Bedfordshire
B ———
10 July 2012 / 11 |
r UL 21y -
Licensing Team, ; ul !‘
Central Bedfordshire Council, |
Watling House,
High Street North,
Dunstable,
Beds
LU6 1LF

Dear Sirs

Application for sex establishment — Shaylers Ampthill

We wrile to express our objections in relation to the above application. We are residents of
Maulden and use Ampthill on a weekly basis to shop and frequent restaurants and other
facilities.

It may be that the application is meant to drum up publicity and trade for Mr Shayler’s other
establishments rather than being entirely serious. Although we have no moral objections at
all to “sex establishments’ such as lap dancing clubs in principle, we do not believe that the
proposed site in Ampthill is the right place for many reasons.

Firstly, as a general point, Ampthill has a distinct identity as a Georgian market town and
siting a lap dancing club right in the centre is plainly out of keeping with the character of the
locality and could be damaging to its attempts to promote that Georgian heritage, for
example in attracting greater footfall with the opening of the nearby Center Parcs.

More specifically, however, the site of the proposed premises is totally inappropriate for
other reasons. The centre of Ampthill is, perhaps unusually, still a highly residential area
occupied by a varied cross section of residents including families.

It already has many venues which are principally for drinking, including the White Hart
which has a late licence and unfortunately already attracts many complaints about late night
nuisance and anti-social behaviour.

Perhaps the most important point about the proposed site is that it could not be more central
or conspicuous, right on the town square and opposite a toy shop and gift shop. This is an
area which not only has a very high footfall of people of all kinds and ages passing by as



Agenda ltem 6
Page 151

they shop and go about their daily business, but also has benches for people to sit and enjoy
the town. The benches are, more often than not, occupied by small groups of younger
people enjoying the company of their friends.

As the prime spot in the whole of Ampthill, which should be available for enjoyment by the
community as a whole, it is clearly the wrong place for a business of this type.

Finally, we would make the point in passing that the application form states that the
premises should not have adverts and notices visible to the exterior. These premises have a
notice in the window advertising for lap dancers which already appears to be flouting the
letter and spirit of the rules.

Yours sincerely

FIA




Agenda ltem 6
Page 152

Licencing leam, [
Central Bedfordshire Council . Public Brops, \
Watling House ——— ."__.J
High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

L.U6 ILF

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to you to express my strong disapproval of the application made by “Lord™ John
Shayler to open a sex entertainment venue in Ampthill,

The property that “Lord™ John Shayler occupies is central to the market square and as such is
right at the heart of Ampthill. For this to become a sex entertainment venue, however
discreet, would transform the feel of the town centre.

The area directly in front of the proposed club has benches at which teenagers and children
commonly meet and they should not be exposed to the sort of imagery that is likely to be
used.

The property is directly opposite a toyshop called “Fairies and Frogs™. This award winning
shop is one of the fastest growing and most thriving businesses in Ampthill. It would
certainly not be in their interests to have a sex entertainment venue opposite.

I am not against the idea in principle of this sort of venue coming to Ampthill, since I am sure
that it could be run successfully and bring employment to the town. However the location in
this case is the issue and as such should be enough to make the idea a non-starter.

In my time in the town “Lord™ John Shayler has run an antique shop and a
restaurant/tapas/coffe shop in the premises, both seemingly without success. When his most
recent venture closed down the property was left in chaos inside and with all the blinds fully
open, blighting the appeatance market square with little apparent thought for the residents of
the town. | feel that this is clear evidence of his lack of concern for the residents of the town
or his impact on the business community. This unwillingness to be part of the community
would make him very unlikely to operate in a discreet or tasteful way that would benefit all
traders.

If he is true to his word as printed on the front page Bedford Today then maybe he really
should offer the building to any one of the many business owners who are thriving in
Ampthill.

23 S A ——
R e ——_ e e —
T e e — - - R T S —
P




Agenda ltem 6
P, Page 153

And he (John Shayler) says he will give the building rent-free to anyone else who can come up
with a viable business plan and can financially run the business themselves.

He added: “| want people to stand in my shoes, people don't know what it takes to run a
business. If people want to club together and can financially run another successful business
from my premises | will drop the application tomorrow.

led-for-sex-ve

To conclude, John Shayler has a reputation for not wishing to please local residents and [
fear that this is a mischievous application for his own amusement. If it is a genuine
application then I hope that the council will agree that this sort of venue has no place in one
of the prime properties in this bustling market town.

% ( %Fﬂg—fﬂ

%‘-—"E:-E




Agenda ltem 6
Page 154

T ——
Ampthill
Bedfordshire
e
Licensing Team . I3
Central Bedfordshire Council,
Watling House,
High Street North,
Dunstable, LU 1LF

To whom it may concern

RE:- Application for a Sex Entertainment Venue licence at Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill

We would like to make the following representations regarding this application, having read Central
Bedfordshire’s Statement of Licensing Palicy for Sex Establishments — particularly page 31 which
gives grounds for refusal on ‘the character of the relevant locality’, or ‘the use to which premises in
the vicinity are put,’

The character of the relevant locality

Residential areas

- The applicant premises very near a large number of residential areas — most of the area within a
100 metre radius is residential.

In particular, many elderly residents have no choice but to use Cheeseman’s pharmacy, and many of
them would be extremely offended by having to walk by such an establishment.

Central Location

- The sex establishment would be in a place where people who needed to travel from one end of
the town to the other would be forced to pass, whether they wanted to or not. How could we force
people to pass by something which they might be distressed at seeing?

- Waomen returning home from Flitwick train station may be put under stress and suffer
harassment by having to walk past a queue of people who are exiting , or queuing up to enter,
this establishment. Patrons of sex establishments tend to be almost exclusively male and often
under the influence of alcohol; this would make the likelihood of harassment even greater.

The use to which any premises in the vicinity are put;

Churches

- 5t. Andrew’s Church and Ampthill Methodist Church are within 200 metres. A sex establishment so
close to places of worship would be a gross affront to the sensibilities of religious members of our



Agenda ltem 6
Page 155

community and their families.

Children’s establishments

- The proposed sex establishment is directly oppaosite a retail store which is shortly to be occupied
by the popular “Fairies and Frogs” toy shop which is relocating from Dunstable Street. It would
be difficult to imagine a more inappropriate location in the vicinity.

Establishments used by families and the elderly

- The location is very close to coffee shops, a charity shop, restaurants, and a pharmacy, all of

which are constantly frequented by elderly members of our community as well as families with
small children.

In addition, the following is relevant:

Traffic and Parking

- The opening of another late opening / closing establishment in the centre of Ampthill would put
yet more pressure on an already congested traffic system.

- Parking in the centre of Ampthill is already very crowded; this would add immeasurably to the
problem.

Noise Pollution

The late night noise from such an establishment, as well as from its patrons exiting and making
their way home, would be to the significant detriment of Ampthill inhabitants’ wellbeing.

For these reasons, we would like the application to be refused.

Yours faithfully,



Agenda ltem 6
Page 156

Ampthill & District Preservation Society

For the protection and conservation of owr local architectural and environmental herita ge

Hon. Secretary:
A T E——

== 1
Wik | Ampthill,
Amptnii, 'ﬁ Bedford.
Bedford, - ﬂ Cm———
7" July 2012

Dear Chief Licensing Officer,

ation for S i t Licence =
4 Church St ill.

This Saciety objects to the application for grant of a Sex Establishment Licence in respect of 4 Church
Street, Ampthill, for the reasons set out below.

1 The location of 4 Church Street is on the small Market Square which is at the heart of
Ampthill and its town centre shopping area. Seating is provided on the square and it is a
social area where people, especially children and young people, gather.

2 The premises are about 80 yards from the Maurice Kachuk School of Dancing which is
situated in Kings Arms Yard opposite the Market Square. The school’s pupils are mostly
young children. In addition to those who arrive on foot many pupils arrive and depart by
parent-driven cars which use the nearby Waitrose town centre car park situated
immediately behind 4 Church Street. The pedestrian route from the car park to the school is
via the market square and a pedestrian crossing close to 4 Church Street,

3 The Market Square Is the venue for community events including the annual Civic Christmas
Carol Service, and the formal Switching on of Christmas Lights with attendance of “Santa
Claus” and many children. These events are held in front of 4 Church Street.

4 A popular market stall is frequently erected on the Market Square in front of 4 Church
Square as are fund-raising, table-top sales in support of various charities.

5 Ampthill already attracts large numbers of revellers at night especially at weekends. There is
frequent late-night noise, rowdy behaviour, occasional criminal damage and assaults in the
town centre. A sex establishment will attract even more late-night visitors thereby
escalating these problems.

6 4 Church Street is in the centre of the Ampthill Conservation Area which is wholly
inappropriate for premises of the type proposed.



Agenda ltem 6
Page 157

7 The premises are close to private dwelling houses and residential apartments in Church
Street and Bedford Street.

8 There are bus stops in Church Street near the Market Square.

We submit that all the above reasons make the location in guestion wholly unsuitable for the
activities which are proposed by virtue of the grant of a Sex Establishment Licence and we urge the
Council to refuse the application.

Yours faithfully,

TR N

(Chalrman) (Secretary)

The Chief Licensing Officer,
Central Bedfordshire Council,
Watling House,

High Street North,
Dunstable,

Beds,

LUG 1LF.



ragc 1L ul 1

Agenda Iltem 6

Page 158
Dave McBain
From: - === (@googlemail.com]
Sent: 11 July 2012 13:49
To: Dave McBain

Subject: Clarity to my objection to licensing application for Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill
Dear Dave

Following your letter dated the 3 July 2012. 1 would like to further clarify my objection to the
above application, as my application was not made solely on moral ground. To be clear I do not
this that the location is suitable for a sex establishment due to the closeness to:

- My local church (St Andrew Church)

- My son's school (Russell Lower School) as if you granted the license we would need to walk
directly past the 'sex establishment' on the school run

- Residential area. (as I live within close proximity to the establishment)

- Ampthill park and playground (again we would need to walk directly past the sex establishment
to gain access to the community park and buildings)

- The location is in the main square, therefore is located in the gateway to an identifable locality,
ie this establishment could become what Ampthill is known for.

- The sex establishment is located very close to a number of alcohol premises, especially the
White Hart (which has a late license), therefore increasing the risk of lewd behaviour.

Can you please confirm that you know accept my objection, based on the above grounds.
Kind regards,

———

Ampthill

Beds

R ——
e T —

This email has been scanned By the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

11/07/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page 159

- : *
sl

i ST ae |

T4 ML LU i %

e s—

| pusioprowcion | 6{/%#«4‘
i b= ek
B B Bin WJ”/V o

Ku.mng E&)/an el

5;1{ MMMZM Wid /My &&yx;’a{

Joy gwwméuw‘f ,wfm Ly JA

K Uhgrgn ¥ /‘?smﬁf’wﬂ bes grete _  b

ﬁéi}wﬂfﬂ%{ gt ik nesid ea LA Aheh
w obpe zm, g wilh mnmdg ahd

AL gttt S/ fieﬂm bey |
A T f’ﬂ;i/u&tﬁow" j thigtth opte g -4
,e:fL wam.

byl o]
- Lt by
F %Mh Z f/‘t;ﬂ wﬂm .;azaw’-
H 7‘4& WMF’-(, s’ and

m«wd Mm:ru are v I et



Agenda ltem 6
Page 160

LA rrpts / ﬂd’r’"f Ce st ¢
iiy perptl Wy Ll
MJ.{ t‘,.‘fLLMt K my OJW

)/Wd Len(erele 4




Agenda ltem 6
oge | G9€ 161

Patrlcla Davies

From: Palricia Davies
Senk: N9 July 20112 0B:36

To: R e ™

Subject: ne. Loimo sees o il Licgncing Application: Shaylers - 4 Chureh Streal - Sex Eslablishment Premisas
Licence - ragistored 15/06/2012

Daar Mr ==

| acknowledge racelpt of your oblection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the pramises,

A meeting of the ficansing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be,
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have bean made,

regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinatar
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshira Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUB 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.qov.uk

Information securlty classification* of this smail; Not protected

"Information security definitions:

Restrictad - Sensitiva Data only to be sent via secure emall 8.g. GESX or message labs
Protected - Contalns personal data covered by the Data Protaction Agency

Mot protected - General Data

Sent: uB July 2012 00:52.

‘To: Licensing Enguiries; Patricia Davies:

Subject: Central Beds Council Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment
Premises Licenca - reqlstered 15/06/2012

To, Licensing Team, Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House, High
Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU6 1LF

I wish to object to the application for Sex Entertainment Premises
Licence: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment Premises
Licence - registered 15/06/2012

I feel that the license would be inappropriate because:

The premises Is In a residential areas

The premises is located in an area frequented by children under 16 years nf
age travelling to & from schools, visiting local shops, etc.

The premises is located in an area used by or for children under 16 years of
age as a route for parks & other recreational areas.

The premises is close to churches & chapels & community buildings.

09/07/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page P?ge 162

The premises are located In the interesting & picturesque centre of Ampthill. All the
buildings in this area should present the town In a manner appraopriate to the historic
character of the town.

This area is already a hot-spot of unruly incidents & nuisances at night. Recently there
has even been an alcohol/drugs related murder in the town. The addition of yet another
late-night licensed premises would exacerbate these extant problems in the town.

The establishment would attract customers from closing pubs & clubs in surrounding
areas; thus making Ampthill town-centre even more of a no- go area for residents than
it has already become.

Although perhaps not relevant to this objection I feel that it Is important for the future
of Ampthill, it's inhabitants & businesses, that the conservation of our historic town
centre should be given the highest priority in these difficult times. Great care should be
taken to ensure that new enterprises coming to Ampthill help & support the town & it's
struggling shops & businesses. I believe that a Licenced Sex Entertamment Premises

would have the opposite effect.
Yours sincerely
e Fﬁ_ =
T T .
Ampthill
e

Please let me know If this objection letter is not valid In emall form & I will re-submit by
post.

This emall has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

(09/07/2012



Agenda Item 6
Page Page 163

Patricia Davies

From; Pairicia Davies
Sent: 08 July 2012 08:28
To: Mark Smith

Subject: RE: Objeclion to Central Beds Council Licensing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex
Establishment Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012

Dear Clir Smith

| acknowledge receipt of your abjection, with regard to the suitabilily of the location of the premises.
A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited 1o attend. We will advise you of the déetails ance the arrangements have baen made.

regards

Fat Davies

Pal Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Crdinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUS 1LF
Tel; 0300 300 4172 tﬂt Ext ?41?2 .

Information security classification” of this emall: Not protected

“Information security definitions:

Restricled - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure emall e.g. GCSX or message |abs
Prolecled - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Mot protected - General Data

From: Mark Smith [mailto: mark andrew.smith@hotmail, co.uk]

Sent: 07 July 2012 21:00

To: Patricia Davies

Subject: Objection to Central Beds Councll Licensing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex
Establishment Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012

Dear Patricia

[ wish to register my objections to the Central Beds Council Licensing Application for Shaylers - 4 Church
Street - Sex Establishment Premises License registered on 15/06/2012,

The grounds of my objections are as follows:

Shaylers is situated In a Residential Area

Nat only is the centre of Ampthill the retail centre of the town, but a great many of the shops have flats
above them. Indeed a number of them are directly opposite Shaylers, namely above Bows &
Cheesemans. [n addition Church Street is largely residential for its length,

Shayiers is situated near to Schools, nurseries or any other premise substantially used by or
for children under 16 years of age

4 Bedford Street is possibly the most focal shop unit in the town as it is situated on the Market Square &

during term times is regularly passed (on foot & by car) by children making their way to the 4 schools in
the town, namely the Firs Lower School, Russell Lower School, Alameda Middle School and Redborpe

09/07/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page PEge 164

Upper Schoal. In addition parents will pass the premises with their under 5's as they make their way to
Ampthill Children's Centre in the nearby Methodist Church, as well as other nurseries at Merry Poppets
(Ampthill Football Club), Jack and Jill (Houghton Clase) & Ladybird (Russell Lower School). Furthermare, the
premises are opposite a toy shop (Falry's n Frogs) and a children's dance studio in Kings Arms Yard (just off
of Church Street).

Shaylers is situated near Parks or other recreational areas used by or for children under 16 years
of age

Although not a designated recreational area the markel square has been adopted as a place where
youngsters mest & often stay late Into the evening on Lhe set of seats that are located on the square outside
4 Bedford Street. Indeed with no Skate Park in the town young skateboarders have also adopted the area as
one that they use. In addition young people will also pass through the town centre and thus pass Shaylers to
access facilities in Ampthill Park.

Shaylers is situated near Churches or other places of religious worship

4 Bedford Streel Is also situated a short distance from St. Andrew's Church of England Church en Church
Street and parishicners will pass the premises to go to church on a Sunday. Furthermore, along Dunstable
Street nearby are Ampthill Methodist Church & Ampthill Baptist Church. Indeed some religious events take
place on the Market Square during the year outside of Shaylers, namely Carols Around the Christmas Tree on
the Monday evening before Christmas & the 2 Minutes Silence on Remambrance Day (both led by Rev,
Trodden from St. Andrew's. Furthermore, the Remembrance Sunday parade will pass by Shaylers.

Shaylers is situated near Community buildings

The premises are close to a number of community bulldings, namely the Masonic Rooms on Church Street
(used for a variety of community functions), Parkside Hall (along Woburn Street) and the aforementioned
Churches (that also serve as community venues for such evenlts as evening concers). As mentioned before
the Market Square also serves as a venue for community events (2 minutes silence, Carols around the
Christmas Tree etc)

Shaylers is situated at many Gateways to facilities in the town

As the premise's are at such a focal point In the town most residents will pass by them a number of times in
the day whether going to work, going to the shops (in particular nearby Waitrose) or taking their children to
school/pre-school. I'm sure no other community would have such an establishment In such a prominent
position!

Shaylers would add to an excess of premises with Alcohol or entertainment licenses in the town
centre

Residents have for many years raised concern over antisocial behavior that emanates from the existing
licensed premises In the town centre, Indeed the nearby White Hart acts as a late night entertainment venue
with It's Cellar Bar open to the early hours. There is a real possibility that antisocial behavior will only increase
with another licensed entertainments venue in such close proximity. I'm sure the Police will have a view on
this issue as this could lead to more police having to be deploved to the town over the weekand.

For the aforementioned reasons I object o a Sex Establishments License being granted for 4 Church Street.

In addition 1 presume that Mr Shayler will also have to apply to the Planning Department for 'change of use’
with regards the premise's, which | would also object to,

I hope you take my cencerns Into account in determining this application,
Best Wishes

Mark Smith
Central Bedfordshire Councillor (Ampthill Ward)

09/07/2012



Agenda Item 6
Page Page 165

Patricia Davies

From: Patricia Davies

Sent: 10 .0ulv 2012 11:20

To: amp————

Subject: RE: Objection: sex miilertainment Premises Licence: Shaylers - 4 Church Strest
Dear Mg -

| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to atiend. We will advise you of the details once the arfangements have been made,

regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protaction

Central Bedfordshire Councll Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia. davies@centralbedfordshire gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information sacurity definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From; ———e——=rrmmc——me | [Mailt0| ————v———mcmame 1] On Behalf = Dewe—
Sent: 10 July 2012 10:46

To: Licensing Enquirles; Patricia Davles

Subject: Objection: Sex Entertainment Premises Licence: Shaylers - 4 Church Street

[ wish to object to the application for S8ex Entertainment Premises Licence: Shaylers - 4 Church
Street - Sex Establishment Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012

My objection to this application is based on the fact that the premises will adversely affect
particular parts of the local community, such as those listed in your criteria for objections, and
would therefore be totally inappropriate for Ampthill because:

The premises is in a residential arca;

The premises is located in an area frequented by children under 16 years of age travelling to &
from schools, visiting local shops, efc;

The premises is located in an area used by or for children under 16 years of age as a route for
parks & other recreational areas,

The premises is close to churches & chapels & community buildings;

10/07/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page Rage 166

The premises are located in the interesting & picturesque centre of Ampihill. All the buildings in this
area should present the town in a manner appropriate to the historic character of the town.

This area is already a hot-spot of unruly ingidents & nuisances at night. Recently there has even been
an aleohol/drugs related murder in the town. The addition of yet another late-night licensed premises
would exacerbate these extant problems in the town,

The establishment would attract customers from closing pubs & clubs in surrounding areas; thus
making Ampthill town-centre even more of a no-go area for residents than it has already become.

Please consider the objections you receive and do not approve this application,
Yours sincerely
———

Ampthill

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip://www symanteccloud.com

10/07/2012



Agenda Item 6

i .-‘,_.FM)Dage 167

fE : Licon cmg Popkiealivn ; Shogfters = G Church Sheeal
M Nl GRS
_ Sex L% bablis hnadt frensaeis
— regushered (sl

| dhyed- b B

WM% Clans
_b\‘irfjﬁ‘-‘l‘ J. Be ’m
W o Esbvies %’ZA s

.‘ ot e ds
waedh f%( € ﬂmrmud"t)j N | “
| T oL b Fee Cagol. Sor i,

Cods, gtallo /%f - lgead Bor Yo / Coistg
A W HJQ_Q,MM__ AM FM TM\

ke Wi reaidealta l

Shreat (MV to m&ﬁw)

e



Agenda Item 6
Page 168

-'f&w&_d P,{ﬂd C)L\_d,,--—,: Shoe Semg .

’ OCQQ \( Chaarcla Pouoale

e S Adrenys ot Poasiie
b Unirer, Shheor o g fra




Agenda ltem 6
PagePaige 169

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enguiries
Sent: 10 July 2012 11:45

To: DA ——— ||
Subject: RE: Proposal for a iapuancing club in Ampthill by John Shayler
Dear Ms ===

| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the lacation of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.

regards
Pat Davies
Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI

Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protaction

Central Baedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUB 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 417’2 Inl Ext 741?2

Information security classification® of this email; Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricled - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure amail e.9. GCSX or message labs
Profected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: —e———m—-—_ [mallto*-'ﬁ-— -mnﬂiu:—-—]
Sent: 1uJuly 2012 11:38

To: Licensing Enquirles

Subject: Proposal for a lapdancing club in Ampthill by John Shayler

Dear Sirs

| would like to voice my eoncern about the above application, | have enjoyed living in Ampthill for the last
26 years and have found it 1o be a gulet, mainly law abidirg, pleasant community. Residents enjoy the
beautiful old buildings, especlally those around the market square where many of the town's activities
take place. The market square |s also where people enjoy sitting on the benches and is a place whers
young people can congregate in the evenlngs.

The idea of a lap dancing club to be located in such a place s totally unacceptable and completely
Inappropriate for a small market town, Having spoken to a number of residents the main reason we all
live here Is because of its quiet nature and an establishment like this would change that completely.

The area is residential as well as commercial having the main shops such as the post office, café, bakers,
bank, toy shop and chemist all in close proximity to the premises for the proposed club, There is also a
public house very close by and an establishment of this nature would cause disturbances for residents
late at night with clientele coming out of the public house and then possibly going to the lapdancing club.
Also vacaling the elub at 1.30am will cause disturbance lo residents.

Historically, when premises have been granted late opening hours in Ampthill it has caused a lot of

10/07/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page pade 170

problems resulting in the premises baing closed down because of the trouble caused. | hope that the
Licensing Commiitee will see that this could happen agaln and decline permisslon for the lapdancing club to

go ahead,
Yours faithfully

R
-

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 7285

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www .eset.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteceloud.com

10/07/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page 171

A T
Ampthill

Bedford

11 July 2012

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

LUG 1LF

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Application for Sex Establishment Licence; John Shayler of Shaylers, 4 Church
Street, Ampthill, Beds, MK45 2EH

[Hard copy In post, but without bold type)

We wish lo object o the above application for a sex establishment licence because in our
view it will:

e Adversely affect the character of the historic market town of Ampthill;

* Further distort the balance of commerclal interests and the preservation of the
town'’s proud and longstanding local heritage;

= Not be in the Interests of the majority of local residents:

= Give an inappropriate message both to visitors to the town and to the large
numbers of families with children of school age who regularly use the town
centre for commercial and entertainment purposes.

We note that in your licensing policy statement that the Council will menitor the
expansion of the |eisure industry with a view to maintaining a balance between
commercial interests and the interest of preserving local heritage as well as
protecting the interests of local residents. You also state that you will consider the
characteristics of the locality and shall particularly take account of the density and
proximity of residential areas; schools; nurseries or any other premises substantially
used by or for children under 16; as well as parks or other recreational areas used by



Agenda ltem 6
Page 172

children; churches or other places of worship; alcohel or entertainment licensed
premises.

Ampthill, while relatively larger than many of its surrounding towns and villages, is
still in essence a small market town with a significant number of schools and
churches, and a relatively large number of pubs and other licensed premises. lis
heart, where Church Street, Bedford Streat, Dunstable Street and Woburn Street meet
is a very concentrated town centre which is the focus for most of its commercial and
entertainment activities, all of which are very well used by local residents, often with
their young familles. The historic Ampthill park is nearby and is also a very popular
area for residents and visitors of all ages. The four abovementioned main streets are
all dense residential areas and are already overused by traffic during the day and, at
night, all attract very lively (and often intrusively noisy) foot traffic well inte the small
hours.

While we regret that anyone feels the need for sex establishments, we are realistic enough
to know that the sex industry in all its forms will always exist. Our objection in this case is
based primarily on the fact that such places are more appropriately sited in larger
urban areas, away from residential streets and facilitles used by local residents (and,
particularly, young people) and where the inevitably intrusive outflow late at night is
more easily absorbed than it would be in a small town like Ampthill.

Ampthill residents are very proud of their town, its history and its attraclive aspect and most
of us welcome diversity in the local economy, especially in times of recession. However, this
application, if approved, would strike a very discordant note and give off completely the
wrong signals lo visitors, It would also run a serious risk of increasing to even more
unacceptable levels the amount of noise we have to endure on our streets at night
while most of us are trying to sleep.

Please help us to protect our small and lively town from tackiness and reject this application.

We are happy for the applicant to be made aware of these views but would wish ta retain our
anonymity.

Thank you.
Yours faithfully



Agehidd ttém 6
Page 173

Patricia Davies

From: Licensing Enquiries

Sent: 12 July 2012 12:16

To: T —

Subject: RE: Sex Establishment Licence - Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill
Dear Mr ====———————p

| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.

regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUB 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this emall: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: sc=se= e e s e E

Sent: 12 July 2012 1151/

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Sex Establishment Licence - Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill

Dear Licensing Team at Central Bedfordshire Council,

The Ampthill Community Safety Group (ACSG) has considered the application for a sex
entertainment venue at 4 Church Street, Ampthill.

ACSG is strongly opposed to the granting of a licence at the above premises.

The granting of the licence would be inappropriate when one considers:

Ampthill is an historic Georgian market town, and an establishment of this kind is completely
inappropriate for the area.

The premises concerned are in the centre of town where many community events are held,
attended by young and old, as well as a market stall every weekend.

The premises are also in a residential area, with private houses and apartments in immediate
proximity.

Many young people congregate in the area. Clientele of such an establishment could present
dangerous situations.

It is directly opposite the town’s post office, a children’s shop, and a bus stop, and would be very
intrusive into the townspeople’s everyday activities.

ACSG would appreciate its views being drawn to the Licensing Committee when they are
determining this application.

12/07/2012



Agenda ltem 6
Page 174

——m—

Ampthill
Bedfordshire
e

12" July 2012

Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Bedfordshire

LUB 1LF

Ref: Application for Sex Entertainment Venue: Shaylers, Ampthill

Dear Patricia Davies,
| would like to register my objection to the application proposed above for the following reasons:

¢ The proposed location is in the prime central location in Ampthill. It is a focal point of the small town
square and as such it is constantly used by families and children on their way to school, shopping
or to access bus stops and other local amenities. Occupying such a central position, it is also in
very close proximity to residential housing and a nearby church.

e A dance school, also catering for children is within 75 meters from the site. Many parents park in
Waitrose car park to take their children to the dance school, and will walk almost immediately in
front of the venue. This is particularly concerning as the venue's opening times are from 7pm
meaning that children under 16 are directly exposed to the entertainment of the venue as they
walk passed

= |t could create a town centre atmosphere that would feel uncomfortable and threatening for women
and girls of all ages. This may affect local businesses in the area, which are already struggling in
these financially difficult times

e |f the premises were to open as a bar/restaurant/cafe without the sex licence, it would be a venue

for all genders to enjoy

Thank you for taking the time to acknowledge my objections. | hope that you will consider that this
application is not in the best interests of the local community and urge you to reject it.

Yours sincerely,



Agenda ltem 6
Page 175

s T Goni? i —

ﬂfwv;/ Jofor
CENTRAL BERFORDSHIRE] &WV”“‘{
f%‘?i ‘ 12 JUl zuzJ M:; e —
)2 fe rf/ it £ e
§CG 17879

%
s /Xy WMJ /&rw -/(F-ii'aﬂt— fn n/f Z/t’ﬂm A/

ﬂfn? /fﬁmg % % %Wﬁ o

n %zﬁmwﬁﬂﬂwwfﬁ%m%
m;j 7ume tn e /’ﬂ:oé;fa

e ;ﬁf@w . MWW@ gb:
e Wﬁ ﬂ;-* %? '7?

) ﬁéﬁ%ﬂf/éﬂ%?;w;é %yw m/ Ao
v Wpe. T W

28 Bt Ll 5. i

B 7 ' ym?

-




“ Agefidd ffém 6

Page 176
Patricia Davies
From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 13 July 2012 08:47
To: B em———
Subject: RE: Notice of Application - sex establishment in Ampthill by Lord John Shayler - Shaylers
Attachments: SEV Hearing notice letter obj.doc
Dear Mrs—iuse—

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

Please find attached a letter to confirm the hearing details.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUS 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@ce i v uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Infarmation security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From:—sS===— - -
Sent: 13 July 2012 07:51

To: Licensing Enquiries
Subject: Re: Notice of Application - sex establishment in Ampthill by Lord John Shayler - Shaylers

Ms Davies
Many thanks for your email, | appreciate your comments.

| should be grateful if you would consider my request for the above application to be
refused on the following grounds:

e ltis in close proximity to many residential properties — including my own where
many young children reside

« Itis located at the very the focal point of the community and in close proximity to
areas used continuously by children e.g. on the way to school, to bus stops and
churches, to use local amenities such as dancing schools, toy and sweet shops
and cafes and to gather in communal areas in the centre of town

Thank you

e T m -

13/07/2012



Agelidd ttém 6
Page 177

Patricia Davies

——— e ———————— ———— e ——————————

From: Lic&nslng Enqulries
Sﬂnt: 473 Ll 2N492 NA-2A

TD: e

Subject: KE: John Shaylar - License for sex entertainment premises 4 Church St
Dear e

| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the premises.
A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: ga;ricia.d avies@gentrglbgg fordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: S e e e e e e 1| .COLUK]

Sent: 11 July 2012 16:32

To: Licensing Enquiries

Cc: ClIr Mike Blair

Subject: John Shaylar - License for sex entertainment premises 4 Church St

= A —— o ———
. e

Ampthill

Beds

——_ =

Re:Central Beds Council Licencing Application: Shaylers - 4 Church Street - Sex Establishment
Premises Licence - registered 15/06/2012.

Dear Sirs,

I would like to formally register my objection to the above application on the following
grounds:

1. It is in close proximity to many residential properties - including where families with
young children live.

2. It is located in the centre of Ampthill which is the 'hub' of the town and where
children frequently pass through on the way to school or to the shops, bus stops,
churches and local amenities and community buildings such as cafes, sweet shops,
dance school and music school. It is right beside a communal area on the market
square where many young residents including children gather.

12/07/2012



Agehea 1tém 6
Page 178

3.Ampthill has a strong historical and cultural heritage and a family based community. This
is totally out of keeping within that.

4. Many businesses in Ampthill are struggling in this current economic climate and this will
have a detrimental effect on those as people will avoid the area.

5. It will further increase problems with unruly behaviour already happening as a result
of late night drinking.

6. I feel that the centre of Ampthill will feel unsafe to women and girls especially with such
a premises and people will avoid the centre of Ampthill in the evening which will again
affect local restaurants and pubs.

Please give these objections full consideration and unless I give permission I understand
that my identity will not be passes on to the applicant.

Yours faithfully

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

12/07/2012



Age m 6
$ “gﬁa‘é? 179

Patricia Davies

From: Patricia Davies

Sent: 12 July 2012 13:52

To: A ——

Subject: RE: Sex Entertainment Venue, Ampthill
Dear Ms s

| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the premises.

A meeting of the licensing sub committee will be arranged to decide the application, and you will be
invited to attend. We will advise you of the details once the arrangements have been made,

regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov. uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

S ———

From: = e ——cewas—. = ocmme— -
Sent: 12 July 2012 13:44

To: Patricia Davies

Subject: Re: Sex Entertainment Venue, Ampthill

Dear Pat Davies
Thank you for your email regarding the proposed sex entertainment venue in Ampthill.

As per my previous email, | am objecting on the grounds that the venue is close to many residential
premises which is not suitable due to the noise and the increase in people leaving the area late at night.

| object on the basis that there are many schools in Ampthill and the majority of pupils are under 18.
Pupils may walk past the premises on their way to and from school.

The premises will be licenced for alcohol. There are already 7 pubs that | can think of in Ampthill and
several licensed restaurants. There is no demand for another licenced premises.

The venue is in the centre of Ampthill where the majority of people walk past everyday and evening.
| hope these objections are now more satisfactory to vourself.

Many thanks

12/07/2012



Agenga item 6

Page 180
Your Sincerely
= ,-—_ —
From: Patricia Davies <Patricia. N~ ineManntenllodi-Aghira gov.uk>
To:' wr——— e UM et e . OM>
Sen._. 2012 4,21 Fvi

Subject: RE: Sex Entertainment Venue, Ampthill
Dear Ms ===

Please note that any objection to an application such as this cannot be on moral grounds, it needs to concern
the suitability of the location with regard to:

Residential areas

Schools, nurseries or any other premise substantially used by or for children under 16 years of age
Parks or other recreational areas used by or for children under 16 years of age

Churches or other places of religious worship

Community buildings

Gateways to an identifiable locality

Alcohol or entertainment licensed premises

If you could specifically refer to these subjects | will be happy to accept your objection, before close of
business 13th July 2012..

Regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Councll Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: QBQI’iCiE.dBV'ES!@E[!tI’EIbEQfOI’QShh’B.QQ!.Uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: Dave McBain

Sent: 11 July 2012 16:24

To: Patricia Davies

Subject: FW: Sex Entertainment Venue, Ampthill

Sent: 11 July 2Ul1Z 15:50
To: Dave McBain

Subject: Sex Entertainment Venue, Ampthill

Dear Mr McBain

| am writing to you in connection with the application for a Sex Entertainment Venue in Church Street, Ampthill
by John Shayler.

| feel that the sex industry has no place in Ampthill. It is not in keeping with the historic nature of the town and
the community here is family based with 4 schools and more family housing, both being built, and due to be

12/07/2012



Agendas tem 6
Page 181

built in the near future.

The noise and behaviour of those attending such a venue will disturb residents in very nearby streets and
possibly in other areas of Ampthill too.

The nature of the business may also be detrimental to other business in Ampthill as people may feel
'uncomfortable’ being near such a place and may prefer not to come into town in the evening when the sex
entertainment venue is open. As a woman, | would find it intimidating to be near and would be concerned
about the possible behaviour of the clients that frequent such an establishment. As a teacher, | would
express concern about under age youngsters being both admitted to such premises and drinking there. The
recent, tragic death of a 15 year old girl in Ampthill was preceded by 'drinking in local pubs' although she was
clearly under age to do so. Itis difficult enough to enforce the law in this area with the establishments already
opening late in Ampthill without another venue to have to check on.

Ampthill has a wonderful reputation and people move here for good schools and a good community. | do not
believe that a sex entertainment venue will add anything to the town and, such an establishment, could infact
precipitate a decline in Ampthill as people move out to quieter areas which they feel are safer for their children
and themselves.

| appreciate that you will only consider the nature of some of these objections but | trust that you will consider
those you can with all due seriousness,

Yours SIHCEII'EW
A — e
e —————

Ampinii

e a——

- - ‘-:m; — -

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Central Bedfordshire Council

Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands,
Shefford, Bedfordshire SG17 5TQ
customer.services(@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

8 o s o o o o o ok o ok o ok o ok oo o ok ook ok ook oo ok o ook e ok e

Improving the quality of life for all

e s o o o o o ol o o ok o ok o o e ok ook ook o o ok oo oo o o e sk e

This email is confidential and intended exclusively for the use of the intended recipient(s). Any
views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Central Bedfordshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and then delete
the message and any attachments from your system.

This message has been checked before being sent for all known viruses by our antivirus software.
However please note that no responsibility for viruses or malicious content is taken and it is your

responsibility to scan this message and any attachments to your satisfaction.

Central Bedfordshire Council reserve the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the

12/07/2012



Agenga item 6
Page 182

Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations
2000.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

12/07/2012



Agenda ltem 6

Page 183
e e
Ampthi
Bedford
e ——

The Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LU6 1LF

Dear Sir or Madam,

| am writing to raise my objectionto the application for a proposed sex
entertainment venue on Church Street in Ampthill

As a resident of Church Street, I must object on the basis that we already have
enough publicly licensed premises available in Ampthill within a small area.
Within 100 yards or so, we have the Prince Of Wales, The White Hart (with its
night club), a Mexican bar, the Wingfield Club, The Queens’ Head, The 0ld Sun,
the Albion, the Engine And Tender and numerous restaurants all of which are
licensed to serve alcohol. In short, we are already well-served for any form of
alcoholic refreshment within walking distance of the proposed venue in any
direction.

As a resident of Church Street, | have had to put up with drunken patrons of
these establishments banging on my windows, urinating in my garage and
exposing themselves to my wife on one occasion, as well as putting up with the
shouting and screaming into the small hours of the morning. We have had people
moving roadworks signs to block the road at night, causing chaos with traffic and
it has been the residents who had to put them back in the middle of the night.

Minicabs required to service the patrons of the existing venues already cause a
traffic hazard by parking in the narrow roadways where the roundabouts are at
the junction of Church Street and Bedford Street, seemingly with the blessing of
the local police, who deem that asking them to use Waitrose's car park out of
hours is too difficult.

On a commercial basis, | would suggest that despite the applicant saying that he
wants to drive trade into Ampthill, this venue is likely to do the opposite- it will
not be open during normal shopping hours under the terms of the current
license application and, this means a large commercial premises sitting closed at
peak time in the middle of a historic market town. Better use would be
something in the lines of the bistro it used to be before the owner shut it down
for refurbishment and never re-opened it. This, | believe was done due to a
drainage leak caused by Waitrose, so presumably the owner has received
adequate recompense for any losses on that basis.



Agenda ltem 6
Page 184

With the advent of Centre Parcs and the tourist trade it will bring, | cannot see a
family holiday resort looking too kindly on its brochures advertising proximity to
a historic place of interest and then finding it is driving customers to a high
street where one of the biggest commercial properties is closed during the day
and not family-suitable when it is open.

On a personal note, | have a 3 year old daughter andI do not wish to have her
walked past such an establishment on her way to Pre-school or to the shops, or
to her ballet lessons. There are lots of young children in the area during the day
due to the number of pre-schools and activities on offer and I do not think any of
them should be exposed to such an establishment and the questions it will raise.

[ hope you will find that the location for this venture is ill advised and feel it
would be better located somewhere which would not suffer from the impact of
its presence in such a way. It would be preferable that is be somewhere that is
not also a residential area with children living on it, due mainly to the type of
clientele it will encourage and its very late and very regular opening times.

| would welcome the premises to be once again opened as a shop, or café, or
restaurant, as it was in the past. That is something we could do with, as this
would cater to the incoming tourist trade and be more in keeping with the values
of this historic Market Town.

Yours Sincerely,



Agenda j,t@m 6

Page 1
Patricia Davies
From: Patricia Davies
Sent: 13 July 2012 08:28
Jo: — e _———
Subject: e onaylers - 4 Church T Street - sex establilishment premises lice I nse- registered 15/00)
6/20120

Attachments: SEV Hearing notice letter obj.doc
Dear Mr sssss=—

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

Please find attached a letter to confirm the hearing details.

regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI

Licensing Co-Ordinator

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU 1LF

Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: ricia.davi

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: s=——mme——— e e e —ne= ) UK ]

Sent: 12 July 2012 17:26

To: Patricia Davies

Subject: Shaylers - 4 Church [1Street - sex establiZishment premises licel inse- registered 15/006/2012
-

Hi

[ would like to object to application for -4 Church Street - sex establishment
premises license- registered 15/06/2012.

For following reasons:

Schools, nurseries or any other premise substantially used by or for children
under 16 years of age -

Close proximity to many premises and amenities frequented by children under 16

13/07/2012



A m 6
ga@ggaclétg 186

including toy shop, only post office, waitrose, chemist

Gateways to an identifiable locality - Inkeeping with Ampthill town centre clock
tower and market place (1852)

Alcohol or entertainment licensed premises - within close proximity of White
Hart which hold entertainment license.

Regards

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

13/07/2012



Agendal ltem 6

Page 187
Patricia Davies
From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 13 July 2012 09:22
To: e e
Subject: RE: proposed licensing for Lord Shaylor -Church Street Ampthill

Attachments: SEV Hearing notice letter abj.doc

Dear Mrs s

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

Please find attached a letter to confirm the hearing details.

regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI

Licensing Co-Ordinator

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF

Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification” of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.9. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: ——m—m————— [mailto e — 1]
Sent: 13 July 2012 09:11

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: proposed licensing for Lord Shaylor -Church Street Ampthill

Good morning,

| would like to lodge an objection to the proposed licensing at the premises at Church
Street, Ampthill for Lord Shaylor for an adult shop on the following grounds:

1. Church Street has residential properties from the town square to the top of Church
Street going towards Maulden. Also there are residents who live above the shops not
only in Church Street but also those in the town centre which go into Bedford Street,
Woburn Street and Dunstable Street.

2. The town square itself is the 'hub of the town' a meeting place for many which
includes children under 16 years of age.

Specific events take place in the town square during the year which are attended by
children under 16 years of age .......

a) The Christmas Lights switch on with Father Christmas

b) The Carol Service

c) The Palm Sunday Worship Service for St Andrews Church - the Town Church -

13/07/2012



Agehda {tem 6
Page 188

starts from the town square - many children come to this as there is a donkey to lead the

procession to church.
d) The Remembrance service and 2 minute silence.
e) Charity stalls and Church stalls are on the town square for specific events.

....... and as the premises in question is directly onto the Town Square this does make it
totally unsuitable for such a proposed license.

| sincerely hope this proposed license is rejected.

© = Ampthill Resident

Ampthill
e

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service.
For more infarmation please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com

13/07/2012



Agelda itém 6

Page 189
Patricia Davies
From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 13 July 2012 13:34
To: e ———— =
Subject: RE: SHAYLERS/4 CHURCH STREET AMPTHILL

Attachments: SEV Hearing notice letter obj.doc
Dear Mrs —smsmepa—-

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.

Please find attached a letter to confirm the hearing details.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Cantral Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel; 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia. davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Infarmation security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: = S o et
Sent: 13 July 2012 12:46

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: SHAYLERS/4 CHURCH STREET AMPTHILL

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to register my strong objections and opposition to the application for a Sex
Establishment Licence made by ] Shayler in respect of the property known as 4 Church Street,
Ampthill.

It is located in an area containing many private residences, and it is inappropriate to situate an
establishment of this type in amongst homes in which children may reside.

The proposed opening hours of the establishment would result in those living in close proximity
to be adversely affected by increased traffic (both pedestrian and vehicular) and noise.

Yours faithfully

13/07/2012



Agendal ltem 6

Page 190
Patricia Davies
From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 13 July 2012 13:32
To: . —
Subject: RE: Notice of Application - sex establishment in Ampthill by Lord John Shaler - Shalers
Attachments: SEV Hearing notice letter obj.doc
Dear Mrs #====

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.
Please find attached a letter to confirm the hearing details.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Councll Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia. davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: s=-=— e e =
Sent: 13 July 2012 13:11

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Notice of Application - sex establishment in Ampthill by Lord John Shaler - Shalers

| should be grateful if you would consider my request for above application to be
refused.

My objection is for following reasons:

1. Itis in a mainly residential/retail area. a focal point for the whole community,
2. Within 1 minutes walk of a dance school aimed at under 16 year olds.
3. Within 3 minutes walk of the Parish Church, a vocal point for various events and
community activities including

children under 16 years old.
4. There is already a alcohol/entertainment licensed premise in the town centre. This
has already caused noise/nuisance

problems and criminal damage in the area.

Thank you.

13/07/2012



Ageligad 1tém 6
Page 191

The Local Goverment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Licensing of Sex Establishments--Shaylers, 4, Church Street, Ampthill, Beds.

We should like to object to the granting of a license to the above property so that a Lap-Dancing
Club can be opened.

The property stands in the middle of Ampthill with the market square directly in front of it. There are
residencies just 4 doors away on one side and 5 on the other. More residencies are across the street
and in the complex behind the said property.

Ampthill has 4 schools and a number of nurseries all less than a mile from the property.

Ampthill has a large park containing a play area for young children and a rugby pitch where
youngsters train on a regular basis. These are both within half a mile of the property.

Ampthill has three well used churches within several yards of the property. The market square
outside the property is used at Easter as part of the Good Friday "Walk of Worship" and carols are
sung there a few days before Christmas. These activities involve families with young children.
During the Ampthill Christmas celebrations, that part of the market square is where Father Christmas
helps a young child to switch on the Christmas lights and usually the whole community gather there
for this happy occassion. The square is then full of young families.

We do not therefore think that the proposed locality for a Lap-Dancing club is a suitable one.

Yours faithfully,

== T

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

13/07/2012



Agenga ttem 6

Page 192
Patricia Davies
From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 13 July 2012 11:42
To: E=_—==Sw
Subject: RE: Ret Shaylers, 4 vhurch Street Ampthill.
Attachments: SEV Hearina notice letter obj.doc
Dear Mrs se===—==m=ss

| acknowledge receipt of your objection, with regard to the suitability of the location of the premises.
Please find attached a letter to confirm the hearing details.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUB 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification” of this email: Not protected

*Infarmation security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: === sSes e - rosprgy == "E'T.'"'—'F—-'-.J'..Cﬂm]
Sent: 13 July 2u12 11:21

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Ref Shaylers, 4 Church Street Ampthill.

In reference to the above property | understand there is a licence application to use it as a sex
entertainment venue.

Having been a resident of Ampthill and Maulden for 15 years | would question whether another licenced
premises in the centre of Ampthill is really viable? There are many pubs in Ampthill, one of which is the
White Hart Hotel which holds an extended licence and is almost opposite the proposed venue. In light of
this one has to question the need for a further licenced establishment and particularly one of this kind. It
will almost certainly cause disturbance to local residents and increase the chances of anti

social behaviour in the town centre.

The property fronts onto a small paved area which is effectively our town square. It is the focal point at
Christmas for the light switch on and Carol singing and also is used during the Aragon day celebrations.
The positioning of the premises in my opinion makes it unsuitable for a sex entertainment venue due to
the high volume of pedestrians passing the property many of whom are children with their families.

13/07/2012



13-JUL-2812 B7:41 FROM:BEDFORD ENFORCEMENT B1234319114 TO: @380 368 BEE%gendéfﬁ:em 6

Page 193

m——-—-ﬂ-mwu
S Ampthill Bedfordshire ——SSame—

The Licencing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Bedfordshire

LU6 ILF

™ July 2012
Dear Sir,

Re:  Objection to Application for Sex Entertainment Licence
Shaylers 4 Church Street Ampthill MK 45 2EH

We wish to lodge an objection to the above application on the following grounds:
It 1s inappropniate in that particular location being too close to:

Residential property

A church

A toy shop which is frequented by young children is situated directly opposite

A supermarket which trades until 9.00pm

The Chnistmas tree is located directly outside the property each year, this is located on
the town’s main square and attracts many children

The Christmas carol service is held around the Christmas tree

Yours faithfully

s
=




Agehie ttém 6
Page 194

regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI

Licensing Co-Ordinator

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUB 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: - ——
Sent: 13 July 2012 11:47
To: Patricia Davies
Subject: Notice of application -sex establishment in Ampthill by Lord - Shaylers

Dear Ms Davies

Having read the article in the times and citizen re this proposed project I should be
grateful if you would consider our request for the above application to be refused on the
following grounds:

It is in close proximity of many residential properties (including my own) where many
young children live.

It is located in a focus part of the community and in close proximity to areas and
facilities used by children. For example on the way to school, to the bus stop, churches,
dancing schools, toy and sweet shops and cafes. Young people also use this area to
gather in the centre of town.

I look forward to hearing from you

Kind regards

e = = *———:;;L‘l}-_—%;,*

13/07/2012



Ageligd ttém 6

Page 195
Patricia Davies
From: Patricia Davies
Sent: 13 .l 20172 4n-n7
To: —EEE—
Subject: RE: Notice of Application - sex establishment in Ampthill by Lord John Shayler - Shaylers

Attachments: SEV Hearing notice letter obj.doc
Dear Mrg ===

| acknowledge receipt of your abjection,

Flease find attached a letter to confirm the hearing details.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI|

Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Badfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia. davies@centralbed

Information security classification® of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Rastricted - Sansitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: = e |||l et ]

Sent: 13 July 2012 10:01

To: Patricia Davies

Subject: Notice of Application - sex establishment in Ampthill by Lord John Shayler - Shaylers

Dear Ms Davies

| should be grateful if you would consider my request for the above application to be
refused on the following grounds:

e |tisin close proximity to many residential properties — including my own where
many young children reside

« |t is located at the very the focal point of the community and in close proximity to
areas used continuously by children e.g. on the way to school, to bus stops and
churches, to use local amenities such as dancing schools, toy and sweet shops
and cafes and to gather in communal areas in the centre of town

Yours sincerely,

e

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

13/07/2012



Page 196

This page is intentionally left blank



Agefidd ftem 6

Page 197
Patricia Davies
From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 13 July 2012 11:45
To: e
Subject: RE:

Attachments: SEV Hearing notice letter obj.doc
Dear Mrs ===

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.
Please find attached a letter to confirm the hearing details.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LUG 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: — e - == e (O[T
Sent: 13 July 2012 11:42

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject:

Dear Mr McBain
Re: Sex Entertainment Licence - Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill, MK45 2EH
We write to strongly object to the grant of a sex entertainment licence for these

premises.

We do not feel that a sex establishment is appropriate for the locality for the
reasons outlined below and with due regard to your Sex Entertainment Policy.

The whole of the proposed premises are situated in a prime location in the centre
of the town. 4 Church Street is prominently situated fronting to the main town

13/07/2012



Agéerida 1tém 6
Page 198

square and the area to the rear is also prominently situated fronting onto the main
town car park and supermarket, the access to the car park and The Oxlet, all of
which are busy pedestrian and vehicular routes in the very centre of Ampthill - i.e
both are gateway routes through the town used by local people and visitors.

4 Church Street is also situated in the central part of the conservation area and we
question if this type of use is appropriate for such a historic and important building.
Its positioning between quality retailers and service offerings and immediately
opposite a toy shop and cafe seem wholly out of character for the locality.

The area to the front of 4 Church Street is an area used for public gatherings and in
constant use by children and the general public. It is inappropriate for a sex
entertainment venue to front to such an area which is extremely well used for
amongst others; carol concerts, Christmas celebrations, Remembrance events, charity
collections, market stalls, public seating and cycle parking. It is one of the main
routes through the town for children walking to school and very much at the hub of
the other businesses in Ampthill.

In addition to this being an inappropriate location, the hours of business
proposed means that the property will be closed during the daytime hours
which whilst is Mr Shaylers prerogative as owner of the premises will do
little to help the economic viability and vitality of the town.

There is already significant noise pollution and anti-social behaviour emanating from
local pubs and bars in the immediate area of these premises and these premises will
add to the potential fear of crime, noise pollution and other disturbance to residents
and businesses. The premises are very close to neighbouring flats and dwellings.
There are a considerable number of residences in the locality that are not
immediately obvious due to the nature of this area.

We note that Mr Shayler has obtained planning consent to change the use of the
ground floor and basement into two retail units and that he has an existing planning
use and premises licence for a wine bar. He will require planning consent for a sex
establishment which we understand is a sui generis use and we will strongly object,
on planning grounds for any amendment to the existing or A1 planning consents in
place.

Your policy is very strict in terms of advertisements that can be placed in the window
of a sex establishment and you require competent and respectful licensees to operate
such businesses. We are therefore extremely disappointed with the nature of the
current advertisement in the front window of the unit for staff of any sexual
disposition. Due to the prominence of the notice and particular wording, we have
now had to explain words and meanings to our daughters (aged 8 and 10) which we do
not feel appropriate at their age. You may not be able to take this into account when
determining the licence, but it does demonstrate a lack of tact and respect by the
applicant.

This is a highly central,busy area of a historic market town. We feel it wholly
inappropriate that there be a sex entertainment establishment in this location and
implore you to reject the application.

Yours sincerely

13/07/2012



Agenda Item 6
Page 199

=rre——ssa— Ampthill
BEDFORD. Bedfordshire
e

| - mm— s

The Licensing Team 12 July 2012
Central Bedfordshire Council

Watling House, High Street North

DUNSTABLE, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF

Dear Sir or Madam,
OBJECTION

Request for a refusal under Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 1982 as amended by Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009
of the grant of a licence to the Applicant Lord John Shayler for a Licence for a Sex
Entertainment Venue at the premises known as 4 Church Street Ampthill.

Subsection (3) (d) (i) grounds that the grant of the licence would be inappropriate having
regard to the character of the relevant locality.

The premises 4 Church Street, are on the Market Place, a street scene that many
townspeople are passionate about, so much so that they do not want it spoilt. And to para-
phrase the then Mayor of London, Ken Livingstone's comments, on a similar application
before the Southwark Council, “It's not buried away in some discreet part of the town. It's
actually on a main street which is a centre for family shoppers. All through the year there
are children passing through to do their shopping or to go to their dance classes, and
especially now as it is opposite a children’s toy shop. And | have to say that | can't think of
a less appropriate site to actually have a lap-dancing club than in a place where | suspect
thousands — certainly hundreds — of children come as part of their time off from school or
on visits. However discreet the design, there will still be something that impinges on the
consciousness of these children, and | think therefore that this is an area where this is
certainly not appropriate, even if you're one of the people who think that these clubs add to
the gaiety of the nation.” We believe that these comments apply to the current Application.

Subsection (3) (d) (ii) grounds that the grant of the licence would be inappropriate having
regard to the use to which any premises in the local vicinity are put.

Residential areas. Although on the surface the Market Place is a retail and business
locality, behind and above these commercial fronts there are numerous small apartments.
There are also family dwellings on Park Street, Woburn Street, Church Street, Bedford
Street and Dunstable Street that we believe are within 100 metres of 4 Church Street.

Schools nurseries or any other premises substantially used by or for children under
16 years of age. Opposite 4 Church Street is the Kings Arms Yard where in the Studio,
the Maurice Kachuk School of Dancing offers ballet, tap and modern dance tuition to
children from 3 upwards. Now directly opposite at 9 Church Street there is a toy shop
“Fairies 'N' Frogs" whose target market is wholly children under the age of 16. Both of
these premises we believe are within 100 metres of 4 Church Street.

Page 1 of 2



Agenda ltem 6

Page 200
W= \mpthill
TS S===a=dshire
S e i

|'|" "

i, S

Parks or any other recreational areas used by or for children under 16 years of age.
The area immediately behind 4 Church Street is a car park. Part of this car park hosts a
fun fair each year to mark the Christmas lights switch on. This is an event that is thronged
by young children from Ampthill and surrounding areas.

Gate ways to an identifiable locality. The Market Place is not so much a gate way to an
identifiable locality as a small but identifiable locality. 4 Church Street is part of the
background to the Market Place. The grant of a licence for the intended purpose would
totally change the character of the Market Place and that because of its central position
within the town, advertise the wrong impression of the character of the rest of the town.

Alcohol or entertainment licensed premises. 4 Church Street has a licence for the sale
of alcohol as do five other nearby premises. In Dunstable Street almost opposite 4 Church
Street is the White Hart Hotel. There are three licensed restaurants: the Raj Gate on
Bedford Street, the Ampthill Tandoori in Dunstable Street and the Fajitas Mexican
Restaurant and Tequila Bar in Kings Arms Yard and one premises with an off licence:
Cambridge Wine Merchants. Each of these premises we believe are within 100 metres of
4 Church Street and all contribute to the night time economy to a greater or a lesser
extent. An extension to the night time economy is more than the residents can be
expected to tolerate.

Request. Accordingly, and for the reasons outlined above, we request that the Licensing
Team recommend refusal of the Application.

Yours faithfully,

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item 6
S Page 201

==y

e

12" July 2012

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LUB 1LF

Dear Sir or Madam
Reference: Shaylers — application for sex establishment Ampthill
I would like to formally register my objection to the above application on the following grounds:

¢ Whilst other businesses in Ampthill are suffering due to the economic downturn, this
establishment will do nothing to encourage business in the town, and in my opinion, will
have a detrimental effect on the area

e |t's location —on the market square, is directly where many local events are held; Christmas
Lights Switch On, Carols around the Christmas Tree, Saturday market, and is also in close
proximity to toy shops and other establishments that cater for families

e |am aware that Ampthill has increasing anti-social issues, in particular problems connected
to late night licencing and alcohol. This will surely add to this.

e Ampthill being a historic Georgian town, would surely benefit more from a business that will
compliment the generations of Ampthill residents, rather than an establishment that will no
doubt encourage many people from the surrounding areas, who will not be coming to
Ampthill to support any of the other local businesses

e | understand that the application cannot be dismissed on moral grounds, but to grant
permission would be letting all residents know that this sort of establishment is condoned by
the local authority

Mr Shayler gave an opportunity to local residents to suggest an alternative business, for which there
are many; childrens clothes/shoe shop, an establishment where ‘teenagers’ can meet socially, to
name a couple. However, how many people are in a position to be able to create a business plan
and obtain financial backing at such short notice? | for one, would love to be in a position to step in
and provide a much more beneficial business to the residents, and | wonder how much Mr Shayler
actually wants to support the local community. We have a high percentage of eating and drinking
establishments in Ampthill, and although his proposed club caters for ‘other’ needs, | cannot voice
enough how strongly | feel that | do not what my children growing up in a community with such a
venue. We have chosen to bring our family up in Ampthill because of the historic values, family
values and close community. Although not an expert, | would expect that this will also have an
effect on house values, and Mr Shaylers arrogant, selfish attitude, will have an effect on the
community as a whole.



Agenda ltem 6
Page 202

| would be more than happy to talk in person to those involved in this application, but trust that my
identity will be treated in confidence, unless my permission is sought.

| trust that you will take my above points and views into consideration.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Fe e



Agenda ltem 6

Page 203
B
e
t——
R ——
Licensing Team,
Central Bedfordshire Council,
Watling House,
High Street North,
Dunstable,
Beds
LUB 1LF
12 July 2012
Dear Sirs

Representation regarding a Sex Entertainment Licence at Shaylers, 4 Church
Street, Ampthill dated 15 June 2012

We hereby submit a representation against the granting of the above mentioned sex
entertainment licence. We note in the Council's Sex Establishment Policy that the

Council will..... ‘consider the characteristics of a locality and shall particularly take
account of the density, and proximity of;

LI Residential areas

[1 Schools, nurseries or any other premise substantially used by or for children
under 16 years of age

[l Parks or other recreational areas used by or for children under 16 years of age
[1 Churches or other places of religious worship

[l Community buildings

[ Gateways to an identifiable locality

(1 Alcohol or entertainment licensed premises’

1. Ampthill is a small Georgian market town and it's historic significance is
noted through the Conservation Area designation. The location of the
proposed sex entertainment venue is within the heart of this historic
centre, in which are located numerous shops (many of which are
independent shops), commercial enterprises and residential properties.

2. The market square on which the proposed venue is situated is the location
for numerous community activities throughout the year such as a regular
weekend market stall and annual celebrations including the Aragon Day
parade, Christmas Lights Switch On and Christmas Carols with the Town
Band. The market square therefore represents a ‘gateway to an
identifiable locality’. These events are well attended by many within the
Ampthill and wider community including families and serve to add



Agenda ltem 6
Page 204

cohesion to the community. These community events would be taking
place in front of a sex entertainment venue which is wholly inappropriate.

. The proposed venue is cited in close proximity to several establishments
which sell alcohol. There are already problems for the local residents and
businesses, particularly on weekend evenings, from noise, litter and anti-
social behaviour including exuberant and offensive behaviour and minor
vandalism. For example, we have experienced disturbance along Woburn
Street, especially on Friday and Saturday evenings, including dumping of
litter on our doorstep and incidents of petty vandalism such as liquid
thrown over the front door and bare foot prints on the front door. The
provision of another such establishment where the consumption of alcohol
will continue after the existing public houses close will only serve to
exacerbate the problem for local residents and businesses and hence has
the potential to increase the anti-social behaviour that we have
experienced to date.

. There are preschools and nurseries, two lower schools and a middle and
upper school within Ampthill. Ladybird preschool takes the children on
outings throughout the academic year to visit the shops and other facilities
in the town centre as part of their education and will therefore pass the
proposed venue. This is wholly inappropriate for such young children. In
addition, the proposed venue is cited opposite a toy shop which is
frequented by and for children under 16 years of age.

. Ampthill Park is a focus for a range of leisure pursuits for all ages,
including children under 16 years of age, and is in close proximity to the
proposed venue. In addition there is a green recreation space to the rear
of the Kings Arms Path which is used by local children, and visits are
made from Ladybird preschool for sporting activities.

. A recent initiative 'Totally Locally' encourages Ampthill residents and
visitors to shop locally to maintain the economic vibrancy of the town.
Much work has been put into this initiative by the local community and
businesses. We feel that the citing of a sex entertainment venue in the
retail centre will change the character of the town centre and hence may
deter visitors and locals alike, with a subsequent adverse affect on
businesses and hence jeopardizing this initiative.

. There are several places of religious worship in close proximity to the
proposed venue. The nature of the proposed business is likely to be
highly offensive to the people attending these places of worship.



Agenda ltem 6
Page 205

8. The applicant has been guoted in the local media as wanting to bring
‘Disney’ to Ampthill. However, we feel that Ampthill, as an historic market
town with a strong community spirit does not want and would not benefit
positively from the importing of ‘Disney’.

In summary we feel that the citing of a sex entertainment venue within the heart
of the historic and community town of Ampthill will be detrimental to the historic
setting of the Ampthill Conservation Area and adversely affect the amenity value,
the reasonable enjoyment of local residents, including families, and the viability
of local businesses. We therefore strongly object to the granting of this licence.

Yours faithfully



Agenda Item 6
Page 206



Agenda ltem 6
Page 207

E—————. Ampthill
BEDFORD. Bedfordshire

= —

|- ——— e ————

The Licensing Team 12 July 2012
Central Bedfordshire Council

Watling House, High Street North

DUNSTABLE, Bedfordshire, LUG 1LF

Dear Sir or Madam,
OBJECTION

Request for a refusal under Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 1982 as amended by Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009
of the grant of a licence to the Applicant Lord John Shayler for a Licence for a Sex
Entertainment Venue at the premises known as 4 Church Street Ampthill.

Subsection (3) (d) (i) grounds that the grant of the licence would be inappropriate having
regard to the character of the relevant locality.

The premises 4 Church Street, are on the Market Place, a street scene that many
townspeople are passionate about, so much so that they do not want it spoilt. And to para-
phrase the then Mayor of London, Ken Livingstone's comments, on a similar application
before the Southwark Council. “It's not buried away in some discreet part of the town. It's
actually on a main street which is a centre for family shoppers. All through the year there
are children passing through to do their shopping or to go to their dance classes, and
especially now as it is opposite a children’s toy shop. And | have to say that | can't think of
a less appropriate site to actually have a lap-dancing club than in a place where | suspect
thousands — certainly hundreds — of children come as part of their time off from school or
on visits. However discreet the design, there will still be something that impinges on the
consciousness of these children, and | think therefore that this is an area where this is
certainly not appropriate, even if you're one of the people who think that these clubs add to
the gaiety of the nation." We believe that these comments apply to the current Application.

Subsection (3) (d) (ii) grounds that the grant of the licence would be inappropriate having
regard to the use to which any premises in the local vicinity are put.

Residential areas. Although on the surface the Market Place is a retail and business
locality, behind and above these commercial fronts there are numerous small apartments.
There are also family dwellings on Park Street, Woburn Street, Church Street, Bedford
Street and Dunstable Street that we believe are within 100 metres of 4 Church Street.

Schools nurseries or any other premises substantially used by or for children under
16 years of age. Opposite 4 Church Street is the Kings Arms Yard where in the Studio,
the Maurice Kachuk School of Dancing offers ballet, tap and modern dance tuition to
children from 3 upwards. Now directly opposite at 9 Church Street there is a toy shop
“Fairies 'N' Frogs” whose target market is wholly children under the age of 16. Both of
these premises we believe are within 100 metres of 4 Church Street.

Page 1 of 2



Agenda ltem 6
Page 208

e \mpthill
#h==sw=dshire

Parks or any other recreational areas used by or for children under 16 years of age.
The area immediately behind 4 Church Street is a car park. Part of this car park hosts a
fun fair each year to mark the Christmas lights switch on. This is an event that is thronged
by young children from Ampthill and surrounding areas.

Gate ways to an identifiable locality. The Market Place is not so much a gate way to an
identifiable locality as a small but identifiable locality. 4 Church Street is part of the
background to the Market Place. The grant of a licence for the intended purpose would
totally change the character of the Market Place and that because of its central position
within the town, advertise the wrong impression of the character of the rest of the town.

Alcohol or entertainment licensed premises. 4 Church Street has a licence for the sale
of alcohol as do five other nearby premises. In Dunstable Street almost opposite 4 Church
Street is the White Hart Hotel. There are three licensed restaurants: the Raj Gate on
Bedford Street, the Ampthill Tandoori in Dunstable Street and the Fajitas Mexican
Restaurant and Tequila Bar in Kings Arms Yard and one premises with an off licence:
Cambridge Wine Merchants. Each of these premises we believe are within 100 metres of
4 Church Street and all contribute to the night time economy to a greater or a lesser
extent. An extension to the night time economy is more than the residents can be
expected to tolerate.

Request. Accordingly, and for the reasons outlined above, we request that the Licensing
Team recommend refusal of the Application.

Yours faithfully,

Page 2 of 2



Agendd item 6

Page 209
Patricia Davies
From: Licensing Enquiries
Sent: 13 July 2012 16:01
To: e T
Subject: RE: Objections to Shalyer Application @ 4 Church Street

Attachmentis: SEV Hearing notice letter obj.doc
Dear Mrs | =g

| acknowledge receipt of your objection.
Flease find attached a letter to confirm the hearing details.
regards

Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI
Licensing Co-Ordinator
Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Councli Walling House, High Streel North, Dunstable, Beds LUB 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172
Email: patricia.davies@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification* of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure emall @.g. GCSX or massage labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: s el e 0]
Sent: 13 July 2012 15;52

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Objections to Shalyer Application @ 4 Church Street

Dear Sirs,

I would like to register my objection to the applicable for the sex entertainment licence for 4 Church
Street. This is based on the central location of the premises in a residential area which people of all ages
including children have to go past to visit Waitrose supermarket a hairdressers. In addition there is a
toy shop directly opposite the premises. This type of proposal is complete out of character and
inappropriate for a small town like Ampthill.

| trust that this application will be rejected.

Yours sincerely

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

13/07/2012



Agenda Item 6
Page 210

12th July 2012

Licensing Team

Central Bedfordshire Council
Watling House

High Street North

Dunstable

Beds

LUG 1LF

Dear Sir or Madam
Reference: Shaylers — application for sex entertainment establishment, Ampthill

I would like to formally register my objection to the above application on the following grounds:

® |tis located in the very centre of town, beside a seating area regularly used as a meeting
place by families and groups of children. It is also a main thoroughfare used by
schoolchildren en route to local schools,

¢ |tis likely to exacerbate problems with unruly/inappropriate behaviour in central Ampthill
late at night, already a problem with pubs in the immediate vicinity, and causing nuisance to
local residents.

I trust these objections will be given full and proper consideration. | also understand that my
identity will not be passed to the applicant unless my permission is given.

Yours faithfully



Agendadtéem 6
Page 211

In order to consider your objection, | will need your full address for our records,
as per our licensing policy.

regards
Pat Davies

Pat Davies MIOL, MCMI

Licensing Co-Ordinator

Public Protection

Central Bedfordshire Council Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, Beds LU 1LF
Tel: 0300 300 4172 Int Ext 74172

Email: patricia.davies@ceniralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information security classification” of this email: Not protected

*Information security definitions:

Restricted - Sensitive Data only to be sent via secure email e.g. GCSX or message labs
Protected - Contains personal data covered by the Data Protection Agency

Not protected - General Data

From: ——— = s esmaps i
Sent: 13 July 2012 16:01

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Shaylers License application

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would be grateful if you could consider my reasons for the License
application to be refused.

Firstly, it is in close proximity to a number of local amenities regularly
accessed by local children including a Dance Studio, a newsagents, a
hairdressers and a toy shop.

Secondly, it 1s in area where children are taken on School visits and children
would be able to view all the comings and goings from the venue during the
day.

‘Yours Sincerely

T

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

13/07/2012



Page 212

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Process
	6 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Part 2, schedule 3, as amended by s27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009 - A hearing called to determine an application for a Sex Establishment Licence at Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill, MK45 2EH
	Notice of application Shaylers SEV (2)
	shayler app a no signature
	Shaylers App 'B'
	Shayler1
	Shayler2
	Shayler3
	Shayler4
	Shayler5
	Shayler6
	Shayler7
	Shayler8
	Shayler9
	Shayler10
	Shayler11
	Shayler12
	Shayler13
	Shaylers conditions (Police)
	SEV Hearing notice letter obj
	Shaylers Objections (1)
	Shaylers Objections (2)
	Shaylers Objections (3)
	Shaylers Objections (4)
	Shaylers Objections (5)
	Shaylers Objections (6)
	Shaylers Objections (7) v2
	Shaylers Objections (8)
	Shaylers Objections (9)
	Shaylers Objections (10)
	Shaylers Objections (11)
	Shaylers Objections (12)
	Shaylers Objections (13)
	Shaylers Objections (14)
	Shaylers Objections (15)
	Shaylers Objections (16)
	Shaylers Objections (17)
	Shaylers Objections (18)
	Shaylers Objections (19)
	Shaylers Objections (20) v2


